
Northwest Florida State College Foundation 
Finance Committee Meeting 

 
Tuesday, January 30, 2024, at 8:00 a.m. 

Room 132/133, Building 400 
Niceville Campus 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Approval of October 31, 2023, Meeting Minutes 

 
III. Action Items 

 
A. Finance and Investment Reports 

B. Endowment Spending Allocation for the 2024-25 Academic Year 

C. New Endowments 

D. Checks Over $5,000 

IV. Information Items 
A. Investment Report by McGovern, O’Dell & Associates/Merrill Lynch 

B. Raider Loan Update 

C. Investment Service RPF Process 

V. Other Business 
 

A. Executive Director Report 

B. Next Meeting – April 30, 2024  
 

VI. Adjourn 
 



1 
 

NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee Meeting 
October 31, 2023 at 8:00 a.m. 
Room 308, 3rd Floor, Student Services Building 
 
Members Present:
Christie Austin 
James Bagby  
Cindy Frakes 
Fran Hendricks 
Bernard Johnson 
Heather Kilbey – via teleconference  
Don Litke 
Vince Mayfield  
 

 
Wendy McAdams Dorr 
Jonathan Ochs  
Brian Pennington 
Steven Rhodes 
Chris Stowers 
Alan Wood 
 
 

Others Present: 
Brian Carter      Tanner McKnight  
Olivia Danner       Shane O’Dell 
Cristie Kedroski       Whitney Rutherford 
Ray McGovern  
 
Staff Present:
Pinar Archangel 
Jennifer Bernich 
Conner Rogers 
Tara Thomson 
 
Absent: 
Destin Cobb 
Todd Grisoff 
Hu Ross  
 
Call to Order: 
Ms. Frakes called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m. 
 
Approval of Committee Meeting Minutes: 
The minutes from the July 25, 2023 Finance Committee meeting and the September 27, 2023 Special 
Committee meeting were approved as presented. Motion to approve minutes as presented by Mr. 
Johnson; Second, Mr. Bagby. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Finance and Investment Reports: 
Ms. Thomson presented the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Investment Report, 
and Operating Budget Review as of September 30, 2023. Statement of Financial Position Total Assets are 
$59,972,921 and Total Liabilities are $1,284, bringing the Total Fund Balance to $59,971,636. For the 
previous fiscal year as of September 30, 2022, the Total Fund Balance was $53,472,277. Statement of 
Activities Total Revenues were ($1,172,013) and Total Expenses were $170,145 for a Net Decrease in 
Fund balance of ($1,342,158). A Statement of Activities from the previous fiscal year from July 1, 2022 
through September 30, 2022 shows Total Revenues of ($2,012,112) and Total Expenses of $1,871,826 



2 
 

for a Net Decrease in Fund balance of ($3,883,938). Investment Report The Net decrease to the Merrill 
Lynch EMA account since July 1, 2023 was ($1,376,526) bringing the Total Market Value to $58,854,881 
at September 30, 2023. The Net decrease to the Vanguard Wellington Account (Science Development 
Fund and First Responders Fund) since July 1, 2023 was ($14,010), bringing the Total Market Value to 
$443,088 as of the last statement date of September 30, 2023. Combined total holdings of the Merrill 
Lynch EMA and Vanguard Wellington accounts were $59,297,968. The portfolio allocation was 3.04% 
Cash & Cash Equivalents, 62.56% Equity, 9.64% Alternative Investments and 24.76% Fixed Income.  
Operating Budget Review As of September 30, 2023. Total Operating Expenditures were $55,641, 
leaving 89% of the budget available for the fiscal year. 
Motion to approve the Finance and Investment Reports as presented for presentation to the board 
presented by Mr. Bagby; Second, Gen. Litke. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
FY 2023 Audited Financial Statements/IRS Form 990: 
Mr. Carter presented the Fiscal Year 2023 Northwest Florida State College Foundation Audited Financial 
Statements and IRS Form 990 informational return.  Both documents have been prepared by the 
independent auditing firm of Mauldin & Jenkins, Certified Public Accountants of Bradenton, Florida. The 
audit reflects a clean opinion. Highlights of the Audit Net position was $61,313,795 at the close of the 
fiscal year. This reflects an increase of 6.90% over the previous fiscal year. Of the $61.36 million in total 
assets, $13 thousand rested in capital assets. Total liabilities were $46 thousand, with $44 thousand due 
to the college and $2 thousand due to other outside vendors. The Foundation’s investments increased 
7.14% from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 after a reported decrease of 7.25% from July 1, 2021 to June 
30, 2022.  The decrease and subsequent increase were principally due to financial market conditions. At 
June 30, 2023 the number of funds in underwater status was 10.  All 10 were endowments established 
within the past three fiscal years and were impacted by current improved fiscal year market conditions.  
Endowments with a fair market value below corpus will receive no spending allocation.  The deficits can 
only be overcome through positive investment earnings. Total gifts, contributions, grants and other 
income, decreased $2,654 thousand from 2022 to 2023, totaling $889 thousand at June 30, 2023. 
Additions to permanent endowments totaled $196 thousand at year‐end. Total college support was $2.9 
million. These payments reflected $725 thousand in scholarship expenses, and $2.2 million in program 
and other support to the college. 
Motion for NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee to accept the FY 2023 Draft Audited Financial 
Statements and IRS Form 990 for presentation to the Board, Mr. Wood; Second, Mr. Ochs. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Sale of EBS License: Ms. Rutherford presented the offer that has been made by T-Mobile to purchase 
the College’s and the Foundation’s Education Broadband Service (EBS) licenses for $1,750,000. To 
ensure that committee members had an opportunity to discuss before the October 31 Finance meeting, 
the Finance Committee held a special informational meeting on September 27, 2023, to present and 
discuss the offer. The College’s Board of Trustees first discussed this offer at their September meeting, 
and, at their October 17 meeting, the Board of Trustees approved the sale of the College’s license.  
A motion to recommend to the Board: (1) approve the sale of the Foundation’s EBS license to 
T-Mobile for the purchase price reflected in the asset purchase agreement; (2) approve the proceeds 
of the sale of both the College’s and Foundation’s licenses being directed to the Northwest Florida 
State College Foundation; and (3) authorize and direct the Board of Directors Chair and Foundation 
Executive Director to take all required action and sign documents necessary to close the sale. Motion 
made by Gen. Litke; second by Mr. Bagby. Motion approved unanimously.  
 
 
 



3 
 

New Endowment:  
The friends, family and employees of Step One Automotive Group, along with the Correa family, have 
pledged gifts totaling $15,500 to establish the Stergios Katsaros Memorial Scholarship Endowment at 
Northwest Florida State College. This endowment will provide scholarship support to students pursuing 
a degree in the medical field with financial need. 
Motion to approve the Stergios Katsaros Memorial Scholarship Endowment as presented for 
presentation to the Board, Mr. Rhodes, second Mr. Ochs. Motion approved unanimously. 
 

Checks Over $5,000: 
Ms. Thomson presented a listing of checks over $5,000 from July 1, 2023 through September 30, 2023. 
Motion to approve the checks over $5,000 as presented, Mr. Ochs; Second, Mr. Johnson. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 

Investment Report by McGovern, O’Dell & Associates/Merrill Lynch: 
Following are the investment reports and portfolio reviews as of September 30, 2023 provided by 
McGovern, O’Dell & Associates. Merrill Lynch Portfolio Review BlackRock Portfolio Analysis 
 
Mr. McGovern presented a portfolio review as of September 30, 2023 and provided an overview of 
current market conditions. He presented the custom benchmark report from Blackrock, which reflected 
a market value of $51,161,601 as of September 30, 2023, reminding the committee that the Blackrock 
report is not a representation of the Foundation’s entire investment portfolio with Merrill Lynch. The 
total portfolio had a balance of $58,849,130. The Merrill Lynch report shows investment allocations 
stand at 64.32% equity, 22.96% fixed income, 3.00% cash and 9.72% alternative investments at June 30, 
2023. 
 
Raider Landing Loan Update: Mr. Stowers provided an update on the loan to the developer for the 
Raider Village student housing. The Foundation received $13,396 in August for our portion of the loan 
origination fee. It is reflected in the financial statements as Other Non-Operating Revenue. Community 
Bank has informed the Foundation that the Jay Odom Group has requested the first draw of $304,266. 
These funds will come from the developer’s 20% that they are providing ($2,679,241) before any of the 
loaned funds from the Foundation and Community Bank. 
 
Executive Director Report: Mr. Stowers introduced Pinar Archangel, the Foundation’s new Office 
Specialist. 
 
Next Meeting: 
The next Finance Committee Meeting will be on January 30, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. 
 
Adjournment:  
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:54 a.m. 
 

________________________________  _____________________ 

Cindy Frakes, Chair    Date 

________________________________  _____________________ 

Chris Stowers, Secretary   Date 



 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Mrs. Tara Thomson 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Finance and Investment Reports 
 
 
Below is a summary of the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Investment Report, 
and Operating Budget Review as of December 31, 2023. 
  
Statement of Financial Position 

• Total Assets are $63,483,162 and Total Liabilities are $1,557, bringing the Total Fund Balance to 
$63,481,605. 

• For the previous fiscal year as of December 31, 2022, the Total Fund Balance was $56,870,696. 
 
Statement of Activities 

• Total Revenues were $4,469,526 and Total Expenses were $2,301,716 for a Net Increase in Fund 
balance of $2,167,811. 

• A Statement of Activities from the previous fiscal year from July 1, 2022, through December 31, 
2022, shows Total Revenues of $1,807,621 and Total Expenses of $2,293,140 for a Net Decrease 
in Fund balance of ($485,519). 

 
Investment Report 

• The Net Increase to the Merrill Lynch EMA account since July 1, 2023, was $2,829,105 bringing 
the Total Market Value to $62,321,119 on December 31, 2023. 

• The Net Increase to the Vanguard Wellington Account (Science Development Fund and First 
Responders Fund) since July 1, 2023, was $28,709, bringing the Total Market Value to $485,807 
as of the last statement date of December 31, 2023. 

• Combined total holdings of the Merrill Lynch EMA and Vanguard Wellington accounts were 
$62,806,925. The portfolio allocation was 2.22% Cash & Cash Equivalents, 63.58% Equity, 9.15% 
Alternative Investments and 25.05% Fixed Income. 

 
Operating Budget Review 

• As of December 31, 2023, Total Operating Expenditures were $239,872, leaving 52% of the 
budget available for the fiscal year. 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee accepts the December 31, 2023, financial reports for 
presentation to the Board. 
 

 



Operating as of as of





 
Merrill Lynch EMA Account  (statements provided monthly)

 Income  Expense  Net Income  Gain/(Loss) Total
1st Quarter:  Jul / Aug / Sep 266,289$            67,804$            198,486$            (1,710,618)$     (1,512,132)$     
2nd Quarter:  Oct / Nov / Dec (28,859)               65,884              (94,743)$             4,435,980        4,341,237        
3rd Quarter:  Jan / Feb / Mar -$                     -                   
4th Quarter:  Apr / May / Jun -                       -                   
YTD Total 237,430$            133,687$           103,744$            2,725,361$      2,829,105$     

Cost Market
Beginning Balance 52,580,172$         60,367,013$       
    Transfers Out of EMA (875,000)             (875,000)           
    Transfers In to EMA -                    
    Net Investment Income 103,744              103,744            
    Gains (Loss) 2,725,361            2,725,361          
YTD Total 54,534,277$         62,321,118       

Vanguard Wellington Account (statements provided quarterly)

 Income  Expense  Net Income  Gain/(Loss) Total
1st Quarter: Jul - Sep 2,637$               -$                   2,637$               (16,647)$         (14,010)$         
2nd Quarter:  Oct - Dec 3,194                 -                     3,194                 39,525           42,719$          
3rd Quarter: Jan - Mar -                     -                       
4th Quarter:  Apr - Jun -                     -                       
YTD Total 5,831$               -$                   5,831$               22,878$          28,709$         

Cost Market
Beginning Balance 414,068$            457,098$           
    Transfers Out of Vanguard -                    -                     
    Transfers In to Vanguard -                    -                     
    Net Investment Income 5,831                 5,831               
    Gains (Loss) 22,878               22,878              
YTD Total 442,777$            485,807$          

Total Holdings

Merrill Lynch Vanguard Total Allocation Target Range
1,385,024$          8,647$              1,393,672$          2.22% 2% - 8%

39,616,098          318,932            39,935,030$         63.58% 45% - 65%
5,746,099            -                     5,746,099$          9.15% 5% - 15%

15,573,897          158,227            15,732,125$         25.05% 25% - 45%
62,321,119$       485,807$          62,806,925$       100.00% 100.00%

Alternative Investments

NORTHWEST FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
  INVESTMENT REPORT

July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023

Cash & Money
Equity

Fixed Income/Annuity





M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Mrs. Tara Thomson 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Endowment Spending Allocation for the 2024-25 Academic Year 
 

Below is a chart listing the endowment spending allocation available for Academic Year 2024-25 along 
with prior endowment award allocation history.  Per the Foundation’s spending policy the award 
allocations are calculated as a percentage, not to exceed 4%, of the three year average of the 
endowment market value at fiscal year-end. Endowments with a fair market value below the 
endowment corpus will receive no spending allocation.   

The totals represent the maximum endowment award available. As always, final scholarship award 
allocations will be adjusted down to align with a typical scholarship award of $1,000 or $1,500. 

As of the 2023 fiscal year-end, there are nineteen endowment fund balances that are unable to support 
a distribution in the upcoming academic year due to insufficient investment earnings. 

Please see the attached supplemental information that provides a more detailed analysis for discussion. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee approves the 2024-25 Endowment Spending Allocation for 
presentation to the Board. 

2021-22 
 Endowment Award 

Allocations 

2022-23 Endowment 
Award Allocations 

2023-24  
Endowment Award 

Allocations 

2024-25  
Endowment Award 

Allocations 

Based on FY20 Based on FY21 Based on FY22 Based on FY23 

up to 4% up to 4% up to 4% up to 4% 

  

(3-year average) (3-year average) (3-year average) (3-year average) 
Scholarship 
Endowments $742,132  $835,869  $847,281 $907,283 

Program 
Enhancement 
Endowments 

$438,890  $523,247  $528,889 $549,681 

Varies Endowments 
(Scholarship & 
Program 
Enhancement) 

$747,831  $796,220  $802,366 $832,396 

Totals $1,929,853  $2,155,336  $2,178,536 $2,289,361 



Endowment - Spendable Allocation Proposal Details & History:
All Award Allocations are up to 4% and are based on a 3 year average

Request for Approval

Cu
rr

en
t

Endowment Type FYE 6/30/22

Academic
Year 2023-

2024 FYE 6/30/23

Academic
Year 2024-

2025 % Change

No. of Funds
Endowment

Net Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

Request for
approval

No. of Funds
Endowment

Net Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

Request for
approval

No. of
Funds

Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

Scholarship 274 22,064,536 847,281 275 23,816,398 902,789 0.36% 7.94% 6.6%
Program Enhancement 55 13,100,155 528,889 56 13,883,145 549,681 1.82% 5.98% 3.9%

Varies (Scholarship & Program Enhancement) 3 19,378,463 802,366 3 20,548,447 832,396 0.00% 6.04% 3.7%
Totals 332 54,543,154 2,178,536 334 58,247,989 2,284,867 0.60% 6.79% 4.9%

Hi
st

or
ic

al

Endowment Type FYE 6/30/21

Academic
Year 2022-

2023 FYE 6/30/22

Academic
Year 2023-

2024 % Change

No. of Funds
Endowment

Net Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

No. of Funds
Endowment

Net Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

Request for
approval

No. of
Funds

Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

Scholarship 264 24,017,090 835,869 274 22,064,536 847,281 3.79% -8.13% 1.4%
Program Enhancement 55 14,884,203 523,247 55 13,100,155 528,889 0.00% -11.99% 1.1%

Varies (Scholarship & Program Enhancement) 3 22,502,817 796,220 3 19,378,463 802,366 0.00% -13.88% 0.8%
Totals 322 61,404,110 2,155,336 332 54,543,154 2,178,536 3.11% -11.17% 1.1%

Endowment Type FYE 6/30/20

Academic
Year 2021-

2022 FYE 6/30/21

Academic
Year 2022-

2023 % Change

No. of Funds
Endowment

Net Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

No. of Funds
Endowment

Net Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

No. of
Funds

Fund
Balance

Award
Allocation

Scholarship 259 19,015,848 742,132 264 24,017,090 835,869 1.93% 26.30% 12.6%
Program Enhancement 53 12,025,321 439,890 55 14,884,203 523,247 3.77% 23.77% 18.9%

Varies (Scholarship & Program Enhancement) 3 18,296,191 747,831 3 22,502,817 796,220 0.00% 22.99% 6.5%
Totals 315 49,337,360 1,929,853 322 61,404,110 2,155,336 2.22% 24.46% 11.7%

Endowment Spendable 3 Year Average History:

3 Year Average 
as of FYE
6/30/22

as of FYE
6/30/23 % Change

Endowment Net Fund Balance 55,094,875 58,065,084 5.39%



Endowments with inability to award:

FYE 6/30/23

Endowment Type

No. of Funds
No. of Funds

as a % of total

Endowment
Fund Balances

with inability to
award

as a % of total
endowment fund

balance
Underwater Status 13 3.9% 679,636 1.2%

Less than min amount for awarding 6 1.8% 608,436 1.0%
Totals 19 5.7% 1,397,310 2.4%



M E M O R A N D U M  
  
TO:  NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee 
  
FROM:   Mr. Chris Stowers, Executive Director  
  
DATE:   January 30, 2024  
  
SUBJECT:  New Endowment  
  
 
 
Dixie Ferguson Memorial Endowed Scholarship 
 The family and friends of the late Dixie Ferguson have pledged gifts totaling $15,000 to establish the 
Dixie Ferguson Memorial Scholarship Endowment at Northwest Florida State College. This endowment 
will provide scholarship support for NWFSC nursing students.  
  
Lars Runar Northwest Florida Symphony Orchestra Endowment 
The Lars Runar Northwest Florida Symphony Orchestra Endowment totaling $250,000 was from the 
estate of the late Lars Runar. The purpose of this endowment shall be utilized exclusively to support the 
Northwest Florida Symphony Orchestra, a program of Northwest Florida State College. 
 
Lars Runar Arts Endowment 
The Lars Runar Arts Endowment totaling $120,000 was from the estate of the late Lars Runar. The 
purpose of this endowment shall be to underwrite exhibitions and instruction in the visual arts in the 
Mattie Kelly Arts Center Gallery, at Northwest Florida State College.  
 
 
Documentation for the endowment agreements are attached for review.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee approves the Dixie Ferguson Memorial Endowment 
Agreement, the Lars Runar Northwest Florida Symphony Orchestra Endowment Agreement, and the 
Lars Runar Arts Endowment Agreement for presentation to the Board.  



NORTHWEST 
FLORIDA 
STATE COLUGE 

FOUNDATION 

Dixie Ferguson Memorial 

Scholarship Endowment Agreement 

An ENDOWMENT AGREEMENT, entered into on November 27, 2023, between Thomas E. Ferguson 

("Donor") and the Northwest Florida State College Foundation ("Foundation"), a non-profit, 501(c)(3) 

corporation, establishing an endowment to be held, managed and used by the Foundation for the benefit 

of scholarships at Northwest Florida State College ("College"). 

A. Endowment to be Established

The Foundation shall establish the Dixie N. Ferguson Memorial Scholarship Endowment

("Endowment"), pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and Foundation policies adopted by the 

Board of Directors. The Endowment shall be classified as a permanent endowment with assets 

held and managed for investment and appropriation for purposes described below. Approval of 

this endowment is required by the Foundation Board and the Board of Trustees.

B. Background

BACKGROUND AND BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

With a career in nursing, healthcare administration, and nursing education, Dixie Ferguson was 

dedicated to excellence in patient care. Dixie graduated from Indiana University School of 

Nursing and moved to Northwest Florida in the late 1960s. She worked in the Emergency Room 

at the now HCA FWB-Destin Hospital for many years until she decided to expand her skills with 

a Masters in Health Administration from the University of Alabama Birmingham. On her return 

to Florida, she assumed leadership roles at the White-Wilson Medical Clinic, expanding the 

facility and ensuring the highest standards of care. After a decade in administration, Dixie 

returned to her true passion delivering direct patient care in the Emergency Room. She worked at 

HCA FWB-Destin until her retirement from nursing. During her tenure in the Emergency Room, 

Dixie helped establish the NWFSC School of Nursing and was a member of the founding faculty. 

After retiring from nursing, Dixie transitioned to teaching. She loved the role of educator, and 

shared her expertise with the next generation of nurses. Dixie retired from education in 2020, 

leaving a legacy of knowledge throughout the region.

Dixie's family wishes to honor her dedication to her patients and her students with a scholarship 

that supports and encourages students to follow Dixie's example: deliver the highest standards of 

care with warmth and empathy. 

Page 1 of 4 



C. Transfer of Assets

The Endowment shall be established upon transfer and acceptance by the Foundation of donated 

assets totaling $15,000. All contributions to this Endowment are irrevocable gifts and shall 

become the property of the Foundation.

D. Purpose of Endowment

At the direction of the Foundation, the Dixie N. Ferguson Memorial Scholarship Endowment's 

payout shall be utilized exclusively for the following purposes: 

The Dixie N. Ferguson Memorial Scholarship Endowment will provide scholarship 

support for nursing students enrolled at Northwest Florida State College. First year award 

recipients will be eligible for a renewal award, pending verification that they maintained 

a 2.5 GP A in the previous award year and available funding. 

Page 2 of 4 





Approved by: 

DONOR 

Thomas E. Ferguson 
\.\ /-z...1 /2..-3 T i 

Date 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

Alan Wood
Chair, Northwest Florida State College Foundation 

ATTEST 

Chris Stowers 

Executive Director 

Date 

Date 

Page 4 of 4 



]OSEPH W. PURKA
7O5 BAYWTND DRIYE

N tcEvtLLE, FLoRroa 3 25 7A-44O,
450.974,749t

'WPURKA@GNAIL.CON

November 9, 2023

Mr. Chris Stowers, Executive Director
Northwest Florida State College Foundation
100 College Blvd. East
Niceville, Florida 32578

Dear Chris,

Enclosed is a check in the amount of Three Hundred Seventy Thousand
Dollars ($370,000.00). The following ls from the Codicil to the Last Will
and Testament of Lars E. Runar:

4.4 I devise all the residue of my estate, but expressly excluding any
property over which I have power of appointment, to the NORTHWEST
FLORIDA SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA and NORTHWEST FLORIDA STATE
COLLEGE ART GALLERY, in such shares and / or amounts as my personal
Representative shall determine, in his sole discretion, based on my desires
and intentions as I have communicated them to him.

His desires (both written and oral) were as follows:

The remainder shall be divided between the Northwest Florida State College
Art Gallery to fund an annual photographic arts display and the Northwest
Florida Symphony Orchestra to fund annual concerts.

Since he didn't know how much would be remaining, he didn't specify
amounts or percentages although in discussions with him, he indicated
somewhere between $100,000 and 9125,000 for the Art Gallery and the
remainder for the Orchestra.

I look forward to your expressed plans for the utilization of this gift.

Sincerely,

7^C1-
,tU

Executor

cc: Jeanette Shires
l. Wren Supak

Lars E. Runar Estate



 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Mrs. Tara Thomson 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Checks over $5,000 

 
 
Following is a listing of checks over $5,000 from September 30, 2023, to December 31, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee approves the checks over $5,000 as presented. 
 

 



























 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Mrs. Tara Thomson 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Investment Reports from Merrill Lynch 

 
 
Following are the investment reports and portfolio reviews as of December 31, 2023 provided by 
McGovern, O’Dell & Associates.  
 

• Merrill Lynch Portfolio Review 
• BlackRock Portfolio Analysis 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



����������	
��
���������������������������������������������� ���������!����"��������#�����$���%%�����&����'$��(���)*+),)*
-$.�/���+�'01����2�3���$�����	456�78�9:�;<=��
�7>�?�@AB�;474C�7C�D��
<���E
7����	
F�8
7��D��
<�������������;474C
�EG47
�HID
��>�?J�B>�?	�?B>�?KLM�B�E
7����N�<
���
F�8
7�@
4��G�;474C
6
7��A8��F������������;474C
�



�� �������	
���� �����	���������	�������� �����	����������	���������� ����	��������	����	��	������	 !	������"	#����!$� %���!	��������	����	��	������	 !	������"	#����!&� ����	��������	����	��	������	 !	�������"	#����!'� %���!	��������	����	��	������	 !	�������"	#����!
()*+,	-.	/-01,012	

3456	7



�����������	
��	����������� ����	
������� ����������� ����	
�������������
 ����������	���� ��� ������!!!"!!#$%�&'(()*+,�'-+�*(./0+& 1234 /(5678/(+ %9%:#9;<= $:>$?!!!"!!##:�&/@)*+,& 0ABCDEA�+FGAH�IJ2EKLMEK�0NO"'PCD3AP*QCA3RSAQR�82Q2TABU8MPAJH�I-'1VL61V�75W+L�'--�/@�XLY82Q2TAB�0RFJAH�8NJRD�'33AR 1234 +8' :Z9$?<9=Z: =?>Z[!!!"!!##?�&\*!/5�*(168/& 0ABCDEA�+FGAH�IJ2EKLMEK�0NO"'PCD3AP*QCA3RSAQR�82Q2TABU8MPAJH�I-'1VL61V*(+8+'!�\*!�*(1�XLY82Q2TAB�0RFJAH�*QRABSAPD2RA�5NB2RDMQ 1234 +8' $[9;%[9?;$ [[>#?����� ]̂_̂̀ a_bcd bdd)QJA33�MR4ABeD3A�DQPDE2RAP9�233AR3�2QP�DQCA3RSAQR�2EEMNQR3�DQEJNPAP�DQ�R4D3�LAGMBR�2BA�4AJP�2R�8ABBDJJ�-FQE49�WDABEA9�\AQQAB�f�0SDR4�*QEMBGMB2RAP�X&8-W\f0&Y9�8ASOAB�0*W1>I2QK�PAGM3DR3�2BA�4AJP�2R�R4A�I2QK�Mg�'SABDE29�(>'>�2QP�2ggDJD2RAP�O2QK3�MB�MR4AB�PAGM3DRMBF�DQ3RDRNRDMQ3�2QP�2BA�EMCABAP�OF�\5*1�DQ3NB2QEA�NG�RM�2GGJDE2OJA�JDSDR3>�I2QK�PAGM3DR3�2BA�QMR�GBMRAERAP�OF�0*W1>'JJ�BAGMBR3�MR4AB�R42Q�R4A�I2J2QEA3�BAGMBR�EMQR2DQ�OBMKAB2TA�DQgMBS2RDMQ�MQJF>

hiijklm�nopm'3�Mg�1JM3A�Mg�IN3DQA33H�#;U[;U[#[:

LAGMBR�EBA2RAP�6ERMOAB�[:9�[#[:gMB����qr����s�������t�������������s�	
�����
��s�
�
������������\MB�*QgMBS2RDMQ2J�WNBGM3A3�6QJF�"�'EEMNQR�0R2RASAQR�D3�6ggDED2J�LAEMBP�Mg�uMJPDQT39�I2J2QEA3�2QP�0AENBDRF�.2JNA3 vwxy�z



�����������	
������
����
��������������������������  � � � � � � � � � � !"�#$#%�&���#'��() �*�#��$+��$�#,)--.$�/0��1��,22 333333333333333333333
4546444746444846444946444:46444;46444<46444
7458 745< 7475

=�$#��/��,�#0,
�
������� >�����?�@����� >�����AB�@����� 	������>�����!"�#$#%�&���#'�-=2 ;467C96498 :76D;:6<88 :65956:<D*�#��$+��$�#,)-.$�/0��1��,2-=2 7684; -564<76<:C2 7968<76C:4E#����,�)F$G$0�#0,-=2 7:86C95 565D765:9 5568D;6D7<H""��'$��$�#)-F�"��'$��$�#2-=2 -56;D564;42 :6<;96445 5<6D8<6<<9�������I
�
�J�KLM NOPOQRPA?S NOPOQRPA?S NOPOQRPA?S

T��U
��V���>��W���
�J�
48;D575:
5C75
-82-;2 X�$���8���#�/, 5�Y��� 8�Y���, :�Y���, Z#�$���X��$�0
[����#-\2
K]M >�����?�@�����A�̂�
�?�̂�
��N�̂�
�� 	������>�����_��
��>���W���� KB3?OM A?3?̀ a3AN N3SR a3?BbcX�:44��[ -8d7<2 75d;7 54d5: DdD7 57d9DE*Z�&�eH�fb�&���0��������&�#0 -8d5C2 4d;9 -:d7<2 4d57 4dD<E*Z�&�eH�8 ��#�/�fb�����,��g�&$�� 5d85 9d9< 5d<4 5d<7 5d4:*�#,�h���X�$'��E#0�i�-H���f�+�#�jbH2 4dCC 8d<4 :d<: 9d49 7d<;[����#,�e���"��$�0,���#%����/�#��#��g���������##���$k�0dT�����T���J
����� T���W��������W�IU������l�SRmBRmBSB?

4\74\94\;4\
C4\544\

Zn�$�g o$i�0�E#'�h� *�,/ H��d�E#G�,�h�#�,�U������p������T�������
�� T��U��KLM>��J���K]MZn�$�g 8<6C8;64:5 ;9d87o$i�0�E#'�h� 586:4;6C:9 77dD;*�,/ 56<;86D:7 8d44H��d�E#G�,�h�#�, :6<5;6:D; Dd<7qUr_��
� NOPOB?PQN? ASS3SS!�/�� 7:6;<<_��
� NOPOQRPA?S

s��t���3�s��U���T�
�u���
479
;C54
57

HG���%��H##����[����#
-\2

4 7 9 ; C 54 57 59b��#0��0�F�G$��$�#-\2

�����[����#)v�,,�[$,� �����[����#)�����[$,�
v�,,�[����#)v�,,�[$,� v�,,�[����#)�����[$,�

�����[����#)v�,,�[$,� �����[����#)�����[$,�
v�,,�[����#)v�,,�[$,� v�,,�[����#)�����[$,�

T
A

B? Q
�����[����#)v�,,�[$,� �����[����#)�����[$,�
v�,,�[����#)v�,,�[$,� v�,,�[����#)�����[$,�

�����[����#)v�,,�[$,� �����[����#)�����[$,�
v�,,�[����#)v�,,�[$,� v�,,�[����#)�����[$,�

T
A

B? Q
T ������X���e��$�AbcX�:44��[BE*Z�&�eH�fb�&���0�������&�#0?E*Z�&�eH�8 ��#�/�fb����,��g�&$��Q*�#,�h���X�$'��E#0�i�-H��f�+�#�jbH2

wxyz{�|x}y~x{�x�������X��e��h�#'��"��$�0��47)45)7458����4D)84)7478

TJJ�U������J�U������������������l�X���,����e�������/��H''��#��v$,��e����''��#�,�$#'��0�0�$#��/$,���"���d [�"����'�����0�!'��+���786�7478e�������������������
�q�
������������U��
�����K���
�J����������Mo���E#e��h��$�#���X��"�,�,�!#�g� �H''��#��b����h�#��$,�!ee$'$���[�'��0��e����0$#%,6�&���#'�,��#0�b�'��$�g������, ������



�����������	�
��
��������	�� 	�����	������ �������	������� �� !�" #$% "&'�()�*+,�-./01+ %� $#" !$& (('2"3456 % �"� 2$( �'##78�'�-.9+5�1+.�5 $ �%" $2" 2'�(:�;���	� <=>=?@>A<@ BCCDCCE�6+F ($ "�����	� <=>=AG>B@C

HI�
�J�:
K��	�L�:�J��
:
K��M�:�J�� 	�����	������ �������	�N4FO+�34P�QF0R�6 2 (2" 2#% (&'$�N4FO+�34P�S48�+ %# %#% %�& ("'�#T1488UV�,�34P�QF0R�6 ( !�% ��� �'$2T1488UV�,�34P�S48�+ ! �"( !%2 (('%#-.�+F.4��0.48������� " #2$ "2� %"'%%������+5�W8+., % %#� ��% ('2����	� @X>=@Y>C<B BCCDCC

Z
[�L�\���]�
	���
�J 	�����	������ �������	�N0.O�̂+F1�W0., ($! �%! %'2(-.�'�̂+F1�W0., � $#( $%# ($'2�T60F��̂+F1�W0., 2 �(# "$� �%'2�)�*+,�-./01+�W8+., (& 2"2 #'%!���	� B@><CY>=<A BCCDCC��������:�]]	�J������� ���������J_�̀	�	a�� 	�����	������ �������	�bbbcbb##��d�ef-̂gd WN73hiE3h�jkl�̂i�7NN��e�min �! %&$ "!� "&'!(bbbcbb##&�d)-b�k�-o3EV�d WN73hiE3h�-ô V̂ 7b�)-b�-o3�min %( 2�( &2% (('#&bbbcbb#%��d7oof-̂g�7N̂�-oS�T̂ d �okEjV�ô � ��# 2$" %�'%&���	� <=>=AG>B@C BCCDCC ��_�p��L
�a���q	��L����	������	����:����
�J�r����
_�
�� s�	��
�J t�
����� 	�����	������ �������	�-Tu7i�T�3Ei��Tvl�V-kc37l�̂ ) %� !!% (&2'�$ & &$! "(� �'$!l7î o�iT�QiEflli-S7̂���ef-̂gV7T̂ �i�)fok�NN3�3N7TT�7 �#� !"$ !'#2 ( &$� (�" &'%!-iEojEEk�VfN̂-cT̂ i7̂�Qg)fok�NN3 % 2&% % %$"'�� ( (&& %&( �'!%woN�l�iTl�3̂ -S��--�W % # % ��# !&� �'#%-Tu7i�T�̂i�ifTT�NN�(### 2 $�# %�"'�& % "2% &#( ('!�V-3iETE)̂�3Eil $ %$� �%$'�$ % "(! �(� ('��WN)�)�k)fok�37Tu�i�T�iS� % &%& ��% %'## % &%& ��% ('&#7V7xEo�3EV�-o3�3EV � �"2 %(�'%( 2!� $2$ %'"!7llN��-o3 $ %#& %�%'(% !�� !$" %'&!wNN�-o3EV��liEl�î gîfT̂ �-o3'�3N7TT�7 "$ !�2 %�'#! !"% %�# %'&"3EV37T̂ �3Eil�o�j�3N�7 %$ &"% &&'�& "!$ $&% %'%"���	� BG>CX@>BCX @?DAB

yzz{|�y}}~��|�~����{���{�75�0��3805+�0��W�5�.+55��#2U(2U(#(�

���������
����L�L�
����
����_�����l8+45+�F+�+F��0��6+�7//0�.��N�5���0F�4//0�.�5��./8�,+,��.��6�5�F+P0F�' i+P0F��/F+4�+,�E/�0�+F�(� �(#(��0F�����������Z���
L	�:�	��������a��Z���L	�
����Z
�	�����]]
�����)0F�-.�0F14��0.48�l�FP05+5�E.8��c�7//0�.��T�4�+1+.���5�E���/�48�i+/0F,�0��u08,�.O5 �W484./+5�4.,�T+/�F����S48�+5 ������



������� ���	
���	���� ��	�
�	� ���
����	���� ������ ��� �����
��� ���������� ���	��
�������� ����������� ����
����	������� ���������� ��
���� � ��!� �"#"$ %%&'()&$#* "&"*" )*#&%)) "&'%+&)%$ %,&,')&($# +-(, )"-(,"#"" +%&$%#&*+# ."&#%%&#$#/ (&()*&'(' .)&#*$&,$*/ %%&'()&$#* .("-#$/ ,#-))"#"( %'&+)+&(,# "&"#%&))# )",&%(" *&%"#&#*, +%&$%#&*+# (%-'( (#%-*%"#"# %#&*$+&"'" .(&$"#&,",/ ))'&++* '&",+&(## %'&+)+&(,# (#-,) *,-")"#() '"&,,+&%)% .$()&)*"/ (&#)'&,%* *&#*'&*+" %#&*$+&"'" ()-(( +#-*,"#(, '+&"''&$%, .)"'&)%*/ (&(%)&"*" .$&%)"&#*)/ '"&,,+&%)% .%-'#/ $'-))"#(* '(&#*,&(%$ .(&###&#("/ )",&*+* %&"$*&'%# '+&"''&$%, (%-#, '"-+)"#(+ $)&+*"&+*+ .))'&+*(/ ,*,&%$" (&%"(&+(+ '(&#*,&(%$ +-(( "$-))"#(% '(&"#+&,+) .(&#$"&","/ (&"%%&,*( .(&*%*&*,"/ $)&+*"&+*+ .(-"+/ (+-,+"#(' $)&'"*&,%, .(%'&))'/ (&"$+&)(% +)*&#)" '(&"#+&,+) '-)# (,-$%"#($ %&('(&%*) ")&)+*&$$$ *%(&%"$ $&%+*&'"" $)&'"*&,%, ("-," ("-,"0�	�� 123432156 742857291: 33286;2675 3526852554 192946238: 67<39=>?@A?BC?ADCEF>GHAICJ?>EH&AFKJLGMFKNAGKOEFJ@MAH@JGEF?F@H&ACKMAJ@E?CFKACMPGH?Q@K?H&AB>LMFKNHA>EACJ?FDF?RAQCRAJCGH@AE@O>E?AE@HGL?HA?>AMFII@EAIE>QACJ?GCLAO@EI>EQCKJ@-AAS@O>E?AE@HGL?HAQCRACLH>AMFII@EAIE>QAE@HGL?HAE@O>E?@MATR>?B@EAU@EEFLLAH@EDFJ@H-AAVCH?AO@EI>EQCKJ@AM>@HAK>?ANGCECK?@@AIG?GE@AE@HGL?H-

WXYZA[ZX\]̂Z_ÀâZAbcÀẐdefAghAiZeXb_jAkZaelhV@EI>EQCKJ@AO@EF>MmA#"n#(n"#($A?>A#)n$#n"#"$

������	A��������A��A	��A
���
	oAVL@CH@AE@I@EA?>A?B@ApJJ>GK?AqFH?AI>EACJJ>GK?HAFKJLGM@MAFKA?BFHAE@O>E?- S@O>E?AJE@C?@MArJ?>T@EA"$&A"#"$I>EAs�
	���	At��
���Au	�	�A�������At�����	���A�t��������!!�		���v>EAwKI>EQC?F>KCLAVGEO>H@HArKLRAxApJJ>GK?Ay?C?@Q@K?AFHArIIFJFCLAS@J>EMA>IAz>LMFKNH&A{CLCKJ@HACKMAy@JGEF?RA|CLG@H }~��A�



������� �	�
�
���
����� ��
��������
���������������� �
�������������
����� �		�������
����	�������
���� �����
���
�����  � �������!�  � ��"�!�#$#% &$'#()'$)% #'%$& #*%'()+ ,+'&-+'$&$. *('()-'+%$ ,#/%(. ,#/%(.0��� 1234563267 43721 4873569 �931:93212� 85356:3972 �4;75�<=>?�>@A>�BACD=EF�GAH>=CF'�DIHJEKDIL�EIMCDH?K�F?HECD>D?F'�AIK�H?C>ADI�AKNEF>O?I>F'�@=JKDILF�=C�AH>DBD>P�OAP�HAEF?�C?M=C>�C?FEJ>F�>=�KDGG?C�GC=O�AH>EAJ�M?CG=COAIH?/��Q?M=C>�C?FEJ>F�OAP�AJF=�KDGG?C�GC=O�C?FEJ>F�C?M=C>?K�RP=>@?C�S?CCDJJ�F?CBDH?F/��TAF>�M?CG=COAIH?�K=?F�I=>�LEACAI>??�GE>EC?�C?FEJ>F/
UVWXY�ZX[\]̂X_�̀âX�Vb�̀X̂cdW�eY�fXd[V_g�hXadiYT?CG=COAIH?�M?CD=Kj�$kl$+l#$#%�>=�$-l%$l#$#%

�����
����
��������
��������	���m�TJ?AF?�C?G?C�>=�>@?�nHH=EI>�oDF>�G=C�AHH=EI>F�DIHJEK?K�DI�>@DF�C?M=C>/ Q?M=C>�HC?A>?K�pH>=R?C�#%'�#$#%G=C�q���������r������s������������r��
����
��r�

����""������t=C�uIG=COA>D=IAJ�TECM=F?F�pIJP�v�nHH=EI>�w>A>?O?I>�DF�pGGDHDAJ�Q?H=CK�=G�x=JKDILF'�yAJAIH?F�AIK�w?HECD>P�zAJE?F {|}~��



������� ���	
���	���� ��	�
�	� ���
����	���� ������ ��� �����
��� ���������� ���	��
�������� ����������� ����
����	������� ���������� ��
���� � ��!� ��;43$74;;$� %;46&;456% %%:77<=<> B<@?D?@A=> = >=H@EBD FB<B@D<EG B<@E?<@AEB BIAC BBIDD<=<< B>@DEB@EBE = >H?@ACB FB@A?B@EHDG B<@?D?@A=> F?IECG B=I<D<=<B BB@BBD@C?B >@==<@CCH ><=@<CD FCAE@AHHG B>@DEB@EBE FBI?AG BEID=<=<= B=@ACE@<?? H<@B>= >>B@E?A <HC@BE= BB@BBD@C?B CIHD <BIE><=BE D@?>A@B=A B@B=E@EDB >B?@H>B <E?@CHB B=@ACE@<?? HIA> BCI>?<=BD D@AB?@>C< >==@=== <?E@DCD F<H>@B=CG D@?>A@B=A =IBD DIA=<=B? D@<BE@?B? FBG <?>@<B< F?C@C?HG D@AB?@>C< <IAB DI<B<=BH E@C<C@HBA FB@C==@===G <EB@DB? FE?@?BAG D@<BE@?B? BID= CIHH<=BC E@A=H@HA> = >BB@>?> FBE<@A=<G E@C<C@HBA BI<? >I?E<=BA E@BHE@<=E = <D?@HAE FC=@<BHG E@A=H@HA> <ICE <IAE<=B> = E@BDA@DBD <>>@=DH F<AD@HECG E@BHE@<=E F=I=EG F=I=EG*QRS'RTUR'VUWXQYZ'[U\RQWZ@'X]\̂Y_X]̀'Y]aWX\S_'ZS\YWXRXSZ@'U]_'\SWRUX]'U_bYZRcS]RZ@'TQ̂_X]̀Z'QW'U\RXVXRd'cUd'\UYZS'WSaQWR'WSZŶRZ'RQ'_X[[SW'[WQc'U\RYÛ'aSW[QWcU]\SI''eSaQWR'WSZŶRZ'cUd'ÛZQ'_X[[SW'[WQc'WSZŶRZ'WSaQWRS_'fdQRTSW'PSWWX̂̂'ZSWVX\SZI''gUZR'aSW[QWcU]\S'_QSZ']QR'̀YUWU]RSS'[YRYWS'WSZŶRZI

hijk'lkimnokp'qrok'st'qkouvw'xy'z{{suwo|'}krv~ygSW[QWcU]\S'aSWXQ_�'=<�=B�<=B>'RQ'=E�>=�<=<>

������	'��������'��'	��'
���
	�'ĝSUZS'WS[SW'RQ'RTS')\\QY]R'/XZR'[QW'U\\QY]RZ'X]\̂Y_S_'X]'RTXZ'WSaQWRI eSaQWR'\WSURS_'O\RQfSW'<>@'<=<>[QW'��
	���	'���
���'�	�	�'�������'������	���'����������!!�		���KQW',][QWcURXQ]Û'gYWaQZSZ'O]̂d'�')\\QY]R'2RURScS]R'XZ'O[[X\XÛ'eS\QW_'Q['�Q̂_X]̀Z@'�ÛU]\SZ'U]_'2S\YWXRd'0ÛYSZ ����'�



������� �	�
�
���
����� ��
��������
���������������� �
�������������
����� �		�������
����	�������
���� �����
���
�����  � �������!�  � ��"�!�###$##%&'���()**+,-.�)/-�,*012-(����(1J+,-.(� 894%''4896 �649&:4%%&����(K,L1M�,*NOP1(� 64&99467: 846'74555 94&7&4''3 �848''4:6:� &846'8476& 6;89<=<> B<@?D?@A=> = >=H@EBD FB<B@D<EG B<@E?<@AEB BIAC EI<><=<< B>@DEB@EBE = >H?@ACB FB@A?B@EHDG B<@?D?@A=> F?IECG ?IA<<=<B BB@BBD@C?B >@==<@CCH ><=@<CD FCAE@AHHG B>@DEB@EBE FBIDEG <=I<H<=<= B=@ACE@<?? H<@B>= >>B@E?A <HC@BE= BB@BBD@C?B CIHD <>I>=<=BE D@?>A@B=A B@B=E@EDB >B?@H>B <E?@CHB B=@ACE@<?? HI>E BHIC<<=BD D@AB?@>C< >==@=== <?E@DCD F<H>@B=CG D@?>A@B=A =IBE EIA=<=B? D@<BE@?B? FBG <?>@<B< F?C@C?HG D@AB?@>C< <IAB EI=H<=BH E@C<C@HBA FB@C==@===G <EB@DB? FE?@?BAG D@<BE@?B? <IBD HICA<=BC E@A=H@HA> = >BB@>?> FBE<@A=<G E@C<C@HBA BI<? AI<E<=BA E@BHE@<=E = <D?@HAE FC=@<BHG E@A=H@HA> <ICE <IEE<=B> E@B>>@EAD = C>@H>A FBD@>?>G E@BHE@<=E =I>E =I>E*QRS�RTUR�VUWXQYZ�[U\RQWZ@�X]\̂Y_X]̀�Y]aWX\S_�ZS\YWXRXSZ@�U]_�\SWRUX]�U_bYZRcS]RZ@�TQ̂_X]̀Z�QW�U\RXVXRd�cUd�\UYZS�WSaQWR�WSZŶRZ�RQ�_X[[SW�[WQc�U\RYÛ�aSW[QWcU]\SI��eSaQWR�WSZŶRZ�cUd�ÛZQ�_X[[SW�[WQc�WSZŶRZ�WSaQWRS_�fdQRTSW�PSWWX̂̂�ZSWVX\SZI��gUZR�aSW[QWcU]\S�_QSZ�]QR�̀YUWU]RSS�[YRYWS�WSZŶRZI

hijkl�mknopqkr�stqk�iu�skqvwj�xl�yzzivjq{�|ktw}lgSW[QWcU]\S�aSWXQ_~�B=�=B�<=B>�RQ�=E�>=�<=<>

�����
����
��������
��������	�����ĝSUZS�WS[SW�RQ�RTS�)\\QY]R�/XZR�[QW�U\\QY]RZ�X]\̂Y_S_�X]�RTXZ�WSaQWRI eSaQWR�\WSURS_�O\RQfSW�<>@�<=<>[QW����������������������������������
����
����

����""������KQW�,][QWcURXQ]Û�gYWaQZSZ�O]̂d���)\\QY]R�2RURScS]R�XZ�O[[X\XÛ�eS\QW_�Q[��Q̂_X]̀Z@��ÛU]\SZ�U]_�2S\YWXRd�0ÛYSZ ������



��������	
����������	��
�
��	���������������������
����������	������	�����	��������	��������������	����������������	��������	
����������
������	���������������	��������	��	�������������������������	����	
����������	������	����������������
��	�����������������	
�����������
������������	����	
�����������	����	�����	
��������������	��
��������������	���������������������	���
��������������������������������	
���������
�
�����
���������������������������	������� �������
�
�����������������!�	�	����"
����������������	����	
�����������
��	
���������������������������������	�����###$##%&'(�)**+,-.�/012+134-*0�54-60(��%&7&879%%:�$�;<55=>?)@ABC+1�D02B-0@�E.FG0�H-@0I�/012+134-*0�54-60(��%&7%&79%%:�$�%J7K%79%9K�LMBI0@�)GG+*4.B+-�NG0-@�H-@0I(O���P QR�RRS��OT�U��"�VW��	���XY����������U�"�P ZR�RRS�[!\��!�	
����!�	
��O���������]T̂����P _Q�RRS�Ỳ a�bRR��\!���
��	����P c�RRS��OT�U��"�XY�O���������̀�d����	��	��_W_R ��"�\�
e###$##%%8(�)**+,-.�/012+134-*0�54-60(��%97&J79%&K�$�;<55=>?E.FG0�H-@0I(RQfR_fQR_V�W�RgfVRfQRQV��_RR�RRS�UUd�U�������XY�"����������	�����
�����U�	
��\��]###$##%%K(�)**+,-.�/012+134-*0�54-60(��%97&J79%&K�$�;<55=>?E.FG0�H-@0I(RQf_gfQR_V�W�RcfV_fQR_Z��Qb�RRS�Ỳ a�bRR��\��Qb�RRS��YO��"O�h��
����XY��\�i����_j�bRS�\�����_RRR�k�����\��_j�bRS�Ỳ a�bRR�d�������\��b�RRS�Ỳ a���
�O���lRR�k�����\��b�RRS��YO��h��
�Y���O����\�i����b�RRS��YO�T�����	�����������\�i���RgfR_fQR_Z�W�OX\\Ti���ZR�RRS��YO��"O�h��
����XY��\�i����lR�RRS��YO��XY"��\�d�����)@@B.B+-4G�;+3m414.BA0C(����������	���	
�����������������������	������	������������������
���������	
�������U���
��	��������������������
���������	
����������������	�������	��
�
��	�������������nop�qrr�stuvw�xyz{�|}~y�����n�s��������x���t��������rrr�������stuvw�xyz{��n�vy��y�������y���������o�~y������uvw�xyz{��n�x�y���~������xy��uvw�xyz{��n�vy��y�������y���������o�~y�����}�r��xx��x���������n�{���������u������������xy���stvy�������p�����u������{����������n{�"�E.FG0�H-@0I����
����	�
���������
���������	������������������	����������������	�������	������	���	
������������������	��	������	����	��������!�	�	����"
���������	������	������������������	��������������� ¡¢���£¢¤�¥¢�¦§̈ ©ª«�¬ª�©�¦¬̈ ¥��©�¬��¬®���£¢¤¢�̄��°�±²¡¢�³�£¢¤����£¢¢ª̈��¢£�¥²�́¢ªª�¡¡�¥©�¢£�¬���¢µ¢ª©¡�®©¦¬ª���¶¦§�©��§¢�́©�© ¢ª·����µ¢�̈¢��̧§�¡¬�¬̧§²�©�£��²¡¢��®�©̧ ¡̧�¦©¥¡¢¹�§¢�©��¢�̈�¤�¬µ¢ª��̈¢¹�§¢��	����	
�����������������������º����	������������
�	���������������	
�������������	
�
������	��������
��	�������
�	���"	�)@ABC+1�D02B-0@�E.FG0�H-@0I��������������	����	
���������
���������"
����������������������������������	
�����������������	�����������������������������������������������	��������	���������������	��	��
�
��	�����	�������������	
������������
��	��������	������������������������������	������������������	
�����	
�������!�	�	����"
������������
PMBI0@�)GG+*4.B+-�NG0-@�H-@0I�$��������������������	�����������	
�����������
�������������������������
��	������������	�
������
������
������������	����������������������������	�	���	
����������
������!���
�"������	�U�	
�����������
�����
��	�������������������	���������
�����������������	���
�������	�����������
���������	���������������	�	���	
�����������!���
�"������	�U�	
�����������������	����������	��������	�������������	
������	
���	����"�;,C.+3�H-@0I����	������	��
������������
����	�������������������	
������	��
�
��	�����Y�����	
����������������������������������������	��������������	�����������
������	���������	�����Y�����	
�O������	
����������
����	��	
������	������������f	���������������������	����������a�����	���������O�������	
�����	����������	
�����	����	��
�
��	������Y�����	
����	
�����������������	�����������������
��������������)GG+*4.B+-�E*+10(���������������
����	�
����������������������	�����	����������������	��

�
���������	������	����	����»���������������	�
������	������������������������
�����
�������������	������Y�����	
��\����	����������O�������	
���\����	�������¼������	�¼�������������������������	����»����������������������	�
������	���	�����O�������	
��������������
�����������������������������������	����
��	����	�����Y����	
���E0G0*.B+-�E*+10(���������
����	�
���������������������������

�
���������	������	����	��������!�	�	����"
�����»�������������������������	�����������������������
�����
�������������	������O�������	
��������	�����������������������»�������	�������¼������	�¼�������������������������	��������!�	�	����"
�����»�������������������������	�
������	�������������������������	���������������������	
��������
��	�����O�������	
���)*.BA0�½4-46030-.�E*+10(�������������	
������������	�����	����������������	��

�
���������	������	����	��������!�	�	����"
������������������������������	��	
��������������	����������������
�����
����������	�����������������������	���
���������»�������	����������������¼�������¼���������������Y�����	
�����������������������"��������	�����	��Y���������������
��������
������	���������	������������������������	��	
�����Y�����	
��������	��������������̂���������������������Y������	��	
�����"������	�Y���������	������¼��������¼�������	����»���������!�	�	����"
�����»����	��������	��	������������\�����	����	
�������������	��
�
��������	���������������	��������	������
�	��������������	������������	�����������	������	����������XY��̂���������	���	����	���̂������������
��	��������������������¾�������	������	��	����	��	
�����		��������
����"

����	���	��������	������
�	�������	
���������	����������������������!�	�	����"
������

¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÄ�¿ÆÇÂÃÀÅÄÈÂÆ�ÉÊÂËÄ�ÌÍÇÍÃÍÆÎÍ�¿ÆÏÈÎÍÐ�

)**+,-.C�B-*G,@0@�B-�.ÑBC�10m+1.(�a������������������"����	��Ò�������������	����	��
�
��	������������� \������������
�Ó�������QV��QRQV����>+1.ÑÔ0C.�MG+1B@4�E.4.0�;+GG060�M+,-@4.B+-�ÕMB-4-*0;+33B..00Ö!����	��������	��a��������Ó	��W�"����	��Y������	�����Ó�������\����
����[�
�	����U��	�����	
�Y��������k���� ×ØÙÚ�Û



������������	
�������������������
��������������
���������
�����������
�����������
��������������
������������ ���
����������
�������������������������
��������
���!�����
������
���������
��������������
����
�������
����������������������� ���
��������������������
������������������
����	
�����������"������
���������������������
����������
��������
����	�����������
�����
�����
��������������������
��
���
�����������������
�����������
����������������������
�#�$�
�������������������%&'()*+,*�%,-()&+*.(,�/0(1*�23-3)3,43�%,5.436�

7889:;<=�>;8?:@A@�>;�<B>=�CAD9C<E��������������������F����
��G������������
����
��������
������������� ��������������H�������IJ"�IKIJ����L9C<BMA=<�N?9C>@O�P<O<A�Q9??ARA�N9:;@O<>9;�SN>;O;8AQ9TT><<AAU����	
�������
�����������H
���V�F����
��W�����
�����H�����������������X����
��"� �
����
��W��������Y���� Z[\]�̂_



���������	���������
�����������������������������	�����������������������������	����������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������	���������������
����������� ��������������
���������������������������	�������������������������������������������
������	���������������������������������������������������������	����������������������������������������	������������������������!�����������������������	������������������������������������
���������������
���
���������
������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������	�������	�����������������������������������	�������������
���� ���������������������������������������������������������������	�
���������
���!�����������������������������������������������������	��������������"���������������#���������������	
����������	�����������"�#����"$#�����������������������������������
�������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������%	����������������������	!���������&���$���!�����������������"'&$�!�'#��(���������!�����������������"'(!�'#��������������������������������������������������������"����������
��#�������������������������������������
������������������������������������
�������������������������������������� ����������
������
����)������������������������������������������������
����
�����������������������������	��������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������	����������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������	���������������*+,-,./�01�23-4+,5,36!�������������������������������������	������������������7������������(������������	��������������������������������
��������������������	������������	���������������� �������������������	���
	�	�����������������������8������	������������������	��������������������������������	�9:���������������������������������������������������';��������&�������'������������������������������������:��
�����<����������9:�������������"���	������������������������������#������������������������������������';��������&�������'�����������������������������������������������������������������������	����������
������ ���������=���������������������������������9:������������������
���������������	������������������	������������������ ���������!�������������	�������������������������	��������>�������������������������������������������!�������������'9:�������������'����������������������������$��������������������������������������������9:���������������������	��������������������������9:�������������������	�����������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������	������������������%��������������;����<����������������	�;��������<���������������������������������!���������<������������������������������'�������������
�������'���	��������������'�����'�������������;�������������	�����������������������	�������
���������������������
�����������?��������	����������������	�;��������<��������	�����������������������	�������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*3+10+@A.-3�����������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$����������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������
�����"�����	���� ������������������������#������������������������������������������������������������	�
���������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������"�#�������'�����������������������'����������������������
	� ���������������������������������	�����������������������	�����
�����������	�����������$�������������������������'B����������'������������������������������C.D365@3.5�EFD,60+G�*+0/+A@������������������
��������������������������C.D365@3.5�EFD,60+G�*+0/+A@�������������������
��������������������������������������?H����������������������=���������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������	�
�����������������	�������������	������������������������
������

�����������
�������)��������������������������������:����������������������������������������������:�����������������������"�����������������H��������	�$�������#���������
	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������:������)���������������������������������������
	�����$�������������������������'I������������'�����������
������������������������������	������������������
�������������������������������
�����������������������������������������$����������������������������'B����������'�����������������'I�������������'!��������������������������
����H<�&������������;�����������������������������������������������������������	����������������������������������������������������	��������� ����������������������
�����������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������
������������� �������������������������������������������
�����������������������:���H��������������������������������������"����
����#�����������������������	�
����������������������������������������������������������J�������������������������������	�����������������"�#�������������������
��������
����
����������������������������������������J������������������������������	���������������������"�#�������������������
��������
�����������������������������J�������������������������������K)����������������������(�����
���LMMN�������������������
��������
����������������������������)�������������������(�����
���LMMN�������������������
��������
����
����������������������������������������������	����������������	����������� ������������������������������������������������������������	����������"�#���J������������	��������������������������(�������������������������������
������	�����������	���������������������������������������
����������������	��������������������	��������
������������������������������������	�����������"�#�����������
�	������	��:�������������������������	���������������������������������	����������������������H<�&�������"�#���������������������������	��������"�#���������	�����������"�#��������������������������������������>����������	���������������
��"�#���K� ���������������!��������������(���������ONPP�H����%���H�����J�����&��������L��Q��������R�������������%QSSOT���7�����	�������
����������	���������������� ��������������	���������
���������
	��������������(��������������9:�������;����������"'(9;'#���
�������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������	����������������������������������
������������������������
���������������������������	���������������������������
�����������������������������������
������������
	������������������������������������������������$������������������������������������U����������������������������������������������������	�
�����������������������������������	������������������������$��������	�������������������������������������"�#���������������������
	�����������������������"������������	�������������������������������#�VWA66,1,-A5,0.�01�23-4+,5,36����������;������(���������(�X������(�	�������	������������������������������������	������������
	�����������������������X��������	��������������:������������������	�)�����(�X������(�	�����������	�����������������������������K�����������X������
������������YLM�ZP�
��������������������X��%�����;����YLM�ZP�
����������YT�OP�
����������� ���;������������������YT�OP�
����������(�����;�����������������>���	��������������(����? ���;���"( �H#�������������������������YLM�ZP
���������������	���"I�������;�������<����#���������������������������������
	�������������	���������������������X���������������>����������������>�������������������"�������:����������������������������	����������������#�)�����9>���	�(��������������	���������������������
��������I��
����������	�;��������������(�������"'I�;('#���(�����K� ������(�����	�;���������������������"' (;�'#�����(��������[�!������"'([!'#������������������� �I����U����;��������������)�������:������������������	�
������������������������K�(����)����K�P)\�	������������������)����K�\)L\	������%���)������������������L\�	�����)�������:�����������B��)(�������X���8(������	��8(�I����������(���������9���������������(����B����������
��������������������8(�I����������?�]�����I����������������(�������X��������	����I����������(���������9������������
��������������������(�������X���

_̂̀ abcdec�̂efab_dcgae�hiajc�klgm�nòabc�

E--04.56�,.-W4F3F�,.�5p,6�+3q0+5r�!���������������������������%����������������������������������������� $��������������=���
���SQ��SPSQ����s0+5pt365�uW0+,FA�25A53�V0WW3/3�u04.FA5,0.�vu,.A.-3V0@@,5533w������������������!��������=��	�)���������(������������=��������$���������U���������&������������(������	�<����� xyz{�||



����������	�
���������	���������������	�����������
������������	��������������	�����	�����������	���������������������	�������	����������	������������������������������ ������!������������"�����������������������	�����������	�	��������������������"�#�����	��������������	�������$%��&��	�����������	�	��������������������"�#�����	��������������	�������$��������������	�����������������	����	�����	�������������������������	�������������%��!'����� ������������������������������	���������������	���������	�����	����&��(�������� ���������������������������%���������������������������	����������������������	����!'������%��)�������	�*���+�������������	��������	�
����%��,����
������������	������������������	����-����%������(�����������
�����������!�����������	�����	������	���)�������!'������.�����	���������)��������.��������	��������.��+���,��+�	�
���������������������	�	%������/-����/���	�/���	/�(�����������������������������������������	������������������������������#�������������������������������������������������������������	���������������$��������"����������������������������������	������������������������������%��0����!��������(���������������	�	������ ������#���	�������	����������������!��������(���������������������(����	��$���������������	1�������������������������������������	��"���������������������	�����	�����%��
�������������������������������������!��������(�������������������	����/-����/%��0���������������.��+���,��+�	�
�����������������������	�������������������������������	�������+�	��������������+�������������������	�"�����������+������+�	�����������"����������������	���	���������������	������������������������������������������	����������������	�	����	%���������������	���������������	�	����	��������	���	����	����	����������������������������	�������������������������	����������"��������	��������������������������������#���	���2������$%��0�������"��������	�������������	�������������	�������������������������������3����	���������������������+	�"���������������������%��0�������"���������������������	�������������	���������������������������������3����	������������	�	�������	������	�����	����.���������������
���������-���������������������������	�������������������	�����������.���������������������������������2�����������������	1�����	�����������������%��4�������������	�������	�����������������������������������	����������������������������	������������������#����/5����(��-�/�	�������"���������5�������*���������������	�������������������������������	1�������������"�����������	�����������	$%��.���������	���������������	�	����	��������	���	����	����	���������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������#������	����$�����%��(����	������������������������������	������������	���������������	�	����	��������	���	����	����	����������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�%��6�����������������������������������������	������������������������	������	�������������	�������������������#�%�%����"����	����������	�������	����������������������$%��(������������� ���������	�����������������������#�%�%�������.����������������������������"��������������	��������"�������"�����������$�	����	�������"��������������	���������"��������	��������������������������� �����%��
�������������4���6��	�����������	��#46��$�����������	����	�������������	�	����	��������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������	���������������������������"������"������������������"�������"��������	����������46��"����������������	�������������������������������3���	����������������������+	�"������������	������"������������������������������������������������������%��
���������	����������������	�����������������	���������������	�	����	�����������	���	����	��������������������������	�������������	�����������	�������������������#/5����(��-�/�	�������"�����/41(/�������5�������*������$%��
���������	����������������	�����������������������������������	����������������������������������������	������������	���+����������	2����	������������������������	��������	�
�������	��������������������������������	����!'������%��4���������������������	�������������������	����������������	�����������������������������	�	�������������������������%�����������������	������������������������������������������������������	����������������������������	1����������������	����������������	��������������	���	������%�����������������(	���������������	��		������������������%6���5�������*��������������������	������������������������	��������������������	���������	����������������������������
���������(	�������)������#�����3����.�����	����������.�����	����������$������������&���+ ��+�)�������
���������#/& �)
/$����	�.�(�����������������	�������������

�����	��������������������	�������������������	����������������������������������������������	�������	����������������������������������1�����%���������������(	��������������������	���������������	����������������������������	����%0����!��������(���������������	�	������ ������#���	�������	����������������!��������(���������������������(����	��$�����	����������������������������	��"���������������������	�����	���������	���������	����������������������������������	����.������%��6���.�������������������������������	�������������������	����������������������"����������!��������(������������������	%��6�����	�����������������������������������������!��������(��������������!��������(��������������	�������	������������������������	1����������������������������.������� ������������	������������"����������������������������������������%��6����	�����������������������������������	���������������������������������!��������(�����%��(�����������������	�"������������������������������������������!��������(����������	�!��������(�������)�������������������	����/-����/%���������������	��������������������	��������	���	����	����������������	�����������������������	!��������(�������)������������	�������	����/5�����������.�����	�(��������	�)����	�
���������/�#/5������*������/$%/!��������(�������)����/�����!��������(���������������������������������	�������	��������������������	�������������������	����%��&���������������	������������"����������������"�������������������(	��������	�	����������������������������������������������	��������������������������(�������%0����!��������(����������	�!��������(�������)����������������	�	������ ������#���	�������	���������������!��������(���������������������� �����$�����	����������������������������	��"��������������������	�����	������%��
�������������������������������������!��������(����������	�!��������(�������)�������������������	����/-����/%
��/)���������5�����/������������������	�	���������������"���������������	���������������	�	����	�������	���	����	����	����������������������������	������������������������������������������������	�������������������	������	������������������	���������������������������3����	�������������������������������%789:�;<�=;>?;@A9A;B�CB<;D>89A;B�EF98AB:G�<;D�H;;I:G�CBJ:@9>:B9@
��������������������	�	��������� ���������	����������	��������	���	����	����������������	1�������������	��������������������	������������	�����������	��������������������������������������	�����	�������	����"��������������	�������� �����%��4������������������	����������������������������	�����������������#������	����$������%��(����	������������ ����������������������������������������������������������������	�	%KL9:DB8I�M@@:9@6��������"��������������������������������	�	����������������������	������	��������������������������������������������������	�	����������������������������������	�����	�����������������������������	�����+����������	������������"����������������%��
�������������'�����	����������������(	�����������	�������������������������������������������	�������	�����������������������������	����(����	��N��������)�������������/
���������(������4������	����.����������&��+����(�����/��������%���������������������������"��������������������!��������(����������	�!��������(�������)������������������	�����������������/!�������(�����/%O�!��������(��������������	�����������������������	����������������������������������������	N�#P$�������������������������(	�����N�#Q$������������������	�����������	�������	�#��$���������������	�������	�����������������������"������������������!��������(��������	������	���������������������.������%��!��������(��������������������������������	�	�������������������������� �����%��)�������+���������������	������������"������!��������(��������	������������������	�	�!��������(������������	�����������������������������(	�����������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������	�����������������(	������"������	���	�����������������������%

RSTUVWXYW�RYZUVSXW[UY�\]ÛW�_̀[a�bcTUVW�

Mdd;eB9@�ABdIeG:G�AB�9fA@�D:?;D9g�)�������������������(�������,����������������������	�	���������������%  ������������	�-�������Qh��QiQh����j;D9fk:@9�lI;DAG8�m989:�=;II:n:�l;eBG89A;B�olAB8Bd:=;>>A99::p����
������������)��������-������(�������*�����������-�������� ����	�������	������&����������	�*��������q����� rstu�vw



��������	
�����	����������	��	���	��������	��	�����	�������	��	����	�������		��������	
�����	����������	������	��������	��	���	��������	����������	
������	�����	
����	
����������	
����	
���������	���������	
����	���	
������	
����������	
����	 ����	
�������	
������	!������	
����	 ����	
�������	
������	"�������	
����	 ����	
�������	!������	
����	 ����	
�������	"�������	#��������	$���������	
���������	��	
����	 �����	$�������	��	
������%&�������	$�������	��	&������
�	$�������	��	&������	'(�&)�	$�������	��	&������%
�������	&�������	���������	&�������	"������	��	
�������	&��������	*������	&�������	��	+�����	��������	��������	"�����	
�������	!������	"�����	
�������	"�������	"�,�	���	"����	
�������	!������	"�,�	���	"����	
�������	"�������	-����	&�������	������&�����	��.�	����	���	������������	������	����	��������	
�����	���	�	���	����	��������	��������
�����/�������	����������	��	����	0��������	
������	��	���������	��	����	��	�����	�������	���	��������1	����	���������	����	���	�������	����	0��������	
������	����	�������	������1	��	������������2���	0��������	
������	���	(������	����	���	������	����������	��������	��	����	��������	
�����1	������	���������	����������1	�	�������	����������	��	���	����������	��������	��	���������	��	(�������		&�����	����	��3&������	�	"���������3	4��������	4���������	
����	-���	������	��	����������	������������	5678	9:88;<<	=>>67?@	A@B@:C:?@	;D	E678	6FF;>;B<	8:>68G	6F	H6<G;?IDJ	KB<B?>:DJ	B?G	D:>78;@E	LB<7:D	F68E678	B>>67?@D	B@	9:88;<<	B?G	D6<G	@6	E67	KE	E678	M;?B?>;B<	=GL;D68�		
��	�����������	����	��	���	��	����(������	
������	����	��	��������	��	����	(������	
������	"���������		
��	����������	���������	��	����������	����	���	�������	��	���������	����������	��	����	(������	
������	"��������	��	���	�����	������������	���������	��	����	��������	
������		4	�����	��	���	������������	����������	��������	��	�����������	
�����	����������	��������	��	����	������1	������	����	��	���	���������	��	������	����	��	�����	���	�����	�����	���	�����	���	����	(���������	-���	��	����	(������	������	����	��	����	��	���������	���	������������	NOPPQRR	STOU	VTW	QVSOXOVSOVWRY	ZOPQ[Y	W\O	]̂ _̂P]̂Y	T[	W\O	QV[TP̀ ]WQTV	U_XXRQOSa	bY	YT_	TP	]VYW\QPS	X]PWY	_UOS	W\PT_c\	NY	dQV]V̂Q]R	eQ̂W_POf�	
�������	(������	���	��	���������	���	����	����������	��������	��	��������	
�����1	(������	����	����������	����������	������	����	�������	��	��������	
�����	������	���������	������	��	�������	������	(�������g̀XTPW]VW	hTWO	]bT_W	iRWOPV]WQZO	gVZOUẀOVWU
����������	�����������	���	�������	��������������	�������	���	��������	���	����	����������������������1	���	������	��	��������	����������	�����	��	����	����������	��j�������1	���.	���������1��k������	�����	���	����	����,���		 ������	�����	�	��������	����	���������	�����������	��������������������	'����	��	�����	����	���	�������	�k����)	���	����	����/����1	����k���	�����������	����	���	���������	������1	�����	�����	�����	�	��������	����	���������	�����������	����������	����������1	����	��l��/-����������	0����	'l-0�)	'������	����	���	��������	������	����	����	������	���������������������	��	�������	�����������	�����	��������)	���	���������	��k����		l-0�1	�����	����1	�������	�k��������	���	�����	��������	����	���������	�����������	����������	����������	���	��	��������	��	��������������	����������	�����	�����������/	0��	
����������	4����������1	��������	0����1	$����	0����1	&������	�k����1	(������	0������&�������	(�����	���	������	(��.��/���.��	4����������	���	��	���������/	0��	3�����3	���	3$���3	
�����1	�����	����	���	���	������	���������	����	���	�����	�������	�����	'����	����������	���������1	����������	����	������1	�������1	���	���	���������)	���	�����	��	��������������������	����	���	���	���	����	�	����	���������iRWOPV]WQZO	gVZOUẀOVW	mQUnU0��	���������	���	���	����	��	��������	�����������	�����������	��	����	�	�	����������	��������1	�������������������	������	��	�����	��	���	����������	���.�	�	�����	������������		-��	��������o�	������������j�������1	����	����,��1	���.	���������1	��k������	�����	���	���	�����	������	��	�����������	��	������������	�	��������	����	���������	�����������	����������	����������	'����	��	�����	����	���	��������k����)	���	����	����/����1	����k���	�����������	����	���	���	������	�������

����	�������	������	�	���	�����	���	��k������	���	��k�����	��	��.���	�������	�����������	��������������������	'����1	��	����	�����������	�����������1	����	��	�����	����	���	�������	�k����1	���	�����	�	pq�������	��	����	��	��k�����)�		4�	��������1	���	������	�	�������	�����	���	�������������	���	���	�������������r	��������	�������	��	���������	����������	���	���	��	���������r	���	�������	���	�������������	��	�����,��	���	�����	���	��	������	��	������������	���������	���	�����������		 ������	���������������������	��������	'����	��	�����	����	���	�������	�k����)	���	����	��������	��	����������	���������������	����	���	"� 	���	���	���	��	���j���	��	���	����	����������	��k���������	��	���������������	���������		 ������	�����������	�����������	��k����	���	�������	��	"�������	s/t	��	��	�����������	�����		
�	�	������1	���������	����	��.���	��	��k�����	��	������	����������	��	�����	������1	�����1	��������	������	���	�������	����	�����		 ������	�����	�����������	��	����	��������	���	����	��	���������	�������������	������������		l��/-����������	����	'l-0�)	���	������	����	���	��������/������	����	�������	���������	��	�����������	�����������	�������	�����	���������	����������	����������	�����,�	���������������������	����������	��	�������	��	�����������	�����	��������	��	���	�����	��	����	�����	������������j��������		-�����	���	��������	��������	�	l-0�	���	���������	����	��	�	����.�	���	�����1	l-0����	����	����	�����	�����	�������	���	���	���	�����	�������1	��������	���	������������		*����	�������������	��������	��	l-0�	���	����	����	��	�����	����	���	�����	�����������	����������	��������1����.�	�����	����1	l-0�	���	����������	����	���	"� 	���	����	���j���	��	�	����	����������	����������������	���	���	�����	�������	���	�����k����	����������	��������1	�����	����	�����	�������	�����k�������		*����	�����	����������	��������	���	���	��������������	������	�	����������	��k���	���	�������������������1	��	��	����������	���������	��	����������	����	�������	�	����	���������1	l-0�	���	���	����	�������	����	�	���/���.��	�������	��	�����	�����������	���������	��	�����������	�����������	'����	�������	����)	���	����	���	�����	��	��	��������	����������	��	����	�����	����������	���������		-��	���.���������������	�	l-0�	���	��	�������	��	�����	���������	����������	����	�����������	���������������������	��������	'����	��	�����	����)�		l�	���������	���	��	�����	����	���	����������	��j��������	���	����������	�����������	����������	����	��	���������		��.�	���	����������1	��	��������	���	����	���	���	�����������	������	�	���	��	���	�����������		4�	��������	��	���	��������	���.�1	����	���������������������	�������	��	���j���	��	���	���	�������	�������	�	��������/�������	��	�����	���.��		*������	�����������	����������	�����	���	����������	��j�������	���	���.	����������	�	���	����������	������	������	����������	����	��	�����		2��	����	��������	������	���	����������	��	������	���������	��	�������������	���%������	�������	���	��������	����	�������	��	����	�����	���.�	�����	���	��������	��	�������iUUOW	iRRT̂]WQTV	NTSORU(������1	�������	���	 4�1	���	���������	�����	����������	������	��	����������	��������	����	���	�������	�������	���.	���������	���	����	����,��	��������		-����	�����	����������	������	���	��������	������j���	��	������	��	���.��	����������	������	��	���	������		
������������1	����	0��������	
������	�������	�������,��	��	�����	����������	��	����	�������	���������	�����	���	��	���	���	��	�����	��	�������	����������	������		
����	����������	����	���	������	�	�����	��	�������	�������	�	����	��	������������.����		
����	����������	������	���������	���	���.	�	����������	������	���	���������	��������
����	����������	������	����	�������	�����������	�����������	��	��	�����	�����	���	����������	��	�������������	��k������	��������		4�	�������1	���������	�����������	�����������1	������������	�����������	�����	�������	�������	�k����	����1	���	����	��	��	���	����	��������	�	�������	����	�����	��k������	������		4�	����������	�����	����������	�����	��	��������	����	��������	�����������	�����������	��	��	���������	��	����������������������1	���	������	��������	����	��k������	�����	���	������	���������	��	���	��	����	�����������		2��	������	���������	������	����	�����	����������	����	����	0��������	
��������	*���	�	*�����	(���������	
�������	��	��������1	���	&�������	
�����	����	�	������	����������	�������/���	����	�	������	����	����	��������	������	���	���j�����	��	��������	��	���	��������	�	�������������		��k��������	����	��������	������	�����	��	����	������	����	���	��������	������������	���������	��������	�����	�������	���	�����	��	������	�	�������	������	�	����������	������	����	��������	��	������	��	��������	������		4�������	�������	���	���	��	����������	��	���	����������		&������������	����	���	��������gNeumvihv	wgxyzux{m|x(������	�����1	&�����1	0�����	}	"����	4�����������	'����	�������	��	��	3(�&0}"3	��	3(������3)	��.�����������	�������	����������	��������	���������1	�������1	�����������1	��	��������	��	���������	�������	��������	�	#��.	�	
������	 ����������	'3#�
	 ����3)�		(�&0}"	��	�	����������	���.��/������1����������	����������	�������1	(�����	"4& 1	���	�	������	�����	����������	�	#�
	 ����

~��������	~����������	�����	����	������	

î T̂_VWU	QV̂R_SOS	QV	W\QU	POXTPW�	&�����	����	��	���	
������	����	��	��������	��������	��	����	������� ������	�������	�������	��1	������	hTPW\�OUW	dRTPQS]	xW]WO	yTRROcO	dT_VS]WQTV	�dQV]V̂OyT̀ `QWWOO�0��	4�����������	&�������	����	/	
������	"��������	��	������	������	�	$�������1	#�������	���	"�������	������ ����	��



����������	
���������	
���	
�����������������
�	�����	����	
�����	
���	�������������	��������������������������������	������
�������� �
���������� ����������	!����"���
�#�$��#���"����%&��#��	����������'��	���������������������������	!�	�������
���������� ����������	!����"���
�#�$��#��	���������������	!�#���"�����%&��#��	����������	������������������������������	!����"���
�#��������#�����������������#��	���� ���������	������ ���������#���(#�����

��	��	���� �
������	����������
�	������������������	�)�����(��� �������������"�!�	���	����	�	
������
����	���	 ���"�	�������
���������������������*%+,��	���	����	
���	���		����������
���������������������-./0�123�4567�689:/0; ./0�123�<=8>�?:=/=8300; @=A�B290�C=D:0./0�123�50E29F39 ./0�123�689:/0;�GA�.8A�40;0/=D?2H0/8I083�.J08KA ./0�123�=�728;F3F28�32�.8A<=8>F8J�L0/HFK0�2/�.K3FHF3AMNONP���	!����"���
������������	������������������ ����Q�RSTSUVO�Q
WXYZ[\]̂\�Ŵ_Z[X]\̀Ẑ�abZc\�dèf�ghYZ[\�

.KK2:839�F8KD:;0;�F8�3iF9�/0E2/3j�*�������������������

��	������������

��	����	
�������	������������� k������
�������l
������NP#�NONP����12/3im093�4D2/F;=�L3=30�72DD0J0�42:8;=3F28�n4F8=8K072IIF3300o%����	���"����	���*��������l	���'�

��	��,����"�	�����l���
����k�
�������p����	��#�����	
����	��,�
������q����� rstu�vw



����������	
�
���������������
������������������� !"�#$#%&'()*+,-.�/01+22�3�455)'678+5��96-7-'672�4:*65),;�(,)<=���&+,,622�>;-'?�@+728?�&7-7A+B+-8�

CDEF�GHIIJIK�LMNOPQPRSQR�TUVWXYZV�[�\ZVY]ẐUZ�_ à̀bWV�ĉ X̀deZXdfgh�ijklmkK�LMNnoopqrstu�\ZVY]ẐUZ�_ à̀bWV�ĉ X̀deZXd



����������	
����
�



���������	�
���������� ������	������������� ���	������������	�����

��� !"# !$

����	�%%���	���&'��'��( ���������	�
����������������)���������� *+ ,-./�0�12345-6789.:*+ 1234947.;<+ =4>7?�@8ABC7 *+ ,-./�0�12345-6789.:;+ 1234947.;D+ =4>7?�@8ABC7
����	�%��� E��F�	G�%�� H�EG�������I�I��� H�EG�������I�I��� �����%J���
� K��%�LHMN,-./�0�12345-6789. OP<DOPQD: *R* ;RQ1234947. *SPQTOPD:; :;RD :;RO DUOPOT< ORSO=4>7?�@8ABC7 O;P:STP<<D ;<R; ;DRT *UQPUD: DRQTVB9-6�WAAB389 DOPTO*PQ:< OTTRT OTTRT UUTPTST ;RSOWAAX37?@8ABC7 O<:P:;:Y�	�%������	Z%���������J���
� [�N�N�N���NO=BX7234947.P\]476?\X7̂67A9.9/7?454?78?_476?R=BX̂4>7?48ABC7P\]476?\X7̂67A9.9/7_476?9BC-93X49_R6̀7-.7X7̂7X9B9/7@CaBX9-89@8̂BXC-94B8-99/778?B̂9/4.?BA3C789̂BX-??494B8-648̂BXC-94B8RV/4.X7aBX94.48978?7?.B676_̂BX9/7Bb87Xc.dB̂9/7-AAB3894?7894̂47?/7X748R e



���������	�
���������� ������	������������� ���	������������	�����

��� !"# !$

%&��	'(��)�*���+�,���	���**���	���

-./01234567489:7;<<.;=5237>?/754767@76<.<=7ABC.6<52<A2@.6B5<1.25<<=7720.@<=140.;8B72<@.65001<1.25/12@.6B5<1.2>D=1467C.6<1412<720704./7/E@.6<=7.F276G4H.@<=75;;.82<1072<1@170=76712>

(��I�%&��	')�*���+� J��%&��	'K��	���1L=5674�M.67�LN?�O10PM5C QR>Q1L=5674�S8447//�RTTT�UDV W>XO1;6.4.@<�M.6C W>WYB5Z.2�M.B�A2; R>[YCC/7�A2; R>WM.B;54<�M.6C�M/544�Y Q>\].̂.P].6014_�Ỳ S�S7C43�Q�a Q>[Y/C=597<�A2;�M/544�Y Q>XM.321Z52<�D7;=2./.3E Q>bL52.@1�LY�Ỳ S Q>b(�	�* cdc
J��(�	�*%&��	' b>ef U2763ER>bf O5<7615/4X>Tf A2084<615/4g>\f M.248B761̀4;67<1.256Eb>[f M.248B76�L<5C/74QW>gf -75/<=�M567QW>gf V1252;15/4QX>Xf A2@.6B5<1.2D7;=2./.3E[>ef M.BB821;5<1.24L76̂1;74Q>Qf h<1/1<174QX>[f UDV�P�Ui81<E

j



���������	�
���������� ������	������������� ���	������������	�����

��� !"# !$

%�&��'���
����()���%�&��'���
����	���((���	���

*+,-./01.2304567+89:;43<.=>?@<=6A060/.@?6/06.<BC65=@?6D?==5>4.6?<5/.;6475@-.=65@0@3@E0@01.<5@<.:BF4.0=./.G./6?6A.CED?/60@6C@G?/E065?@066A..@<?G6A5=<?;3E.@6G?/0<<565?@045@G?/E065?@BHA5=/.D?/65=5@6.@<.<=?4.47G?/6A.?I@./J=K?G6A.0;;?3@65<.@65G5.<A./.5@B

L����%�&���'���
� MMN O?/D?/06.=PQN ,1.@;5.=PN R6A./=*N S?/6101.=
%�&��'���
��T����	����	��� �U���V�W��(�	)X �U���V�Y���	��� �U���V�Z�	���	) �U���V�[��(�	�Z�	���	)\L] �U���V�������	[��(�\L]F?/6G?45? , B̂_�̀.0/= PBa�̀.0/= bBcQ PB*P

d



���������	�
���������� ������	������������� ���	������������	�����

��� !"# !$

%�����
����&�'()�'(	� %��	��)����(��'����������*��*+,-./0/12345.67389. :;<=<>?=>??@.6ABB060C/DEFG06HB43I38DJ; F?=?KK=L>>JM/NCO.P.N.0Q.B <=?RR=ST;2345.6A--4.N0360C/EFU.-4.N0360C/J ;V=;TL=S?S�)����'�W��X�	�Y�)�����������*�*� Z�+�+�+���+
%��	��)������	�))���	��� W��X�	Y�)�� [��\�	�)%��	��)�� ]��)�̂[_+3̀DH�a�bc90Q38./6D R=SKR=?KL ;d?bc9060.D >T=?VR=KL; L;dR RdTRe0f.B�M/NCO. R;=LTV=SSK ;KdV Kd?VgC638�ANNC9/6 KR=VR>=?LS RVVdV ;dTRANN49.BM/NCO. RSL=L;Lh����\�	�) Z�+�+�+���+%�����
����i�	����̂[_ j�	��	�W��	(� ]����	�k�	� j�	��	�+�W��	(� %��l����]�������� ��]���������)�m�� �]���������)�m�� ��]���������)�m�� �������*��*+gC638�nC46oC80C� F;dT>J Td<? RKdSV FR;dKVJ FRdVLJ LdRK Td>R LdLVbc9060.D� F>dK?J <dR; ;VdLR FRSdSLJ FVd;;J RVdKK ?d;? RVd;Le0f.B�M/NCO.� FVd;TJ RdLR >dTK FLdTSJ F>dS?J F;dRLJ Rd;T RdSRF>dLSJ TdTR RTdR< FRLd?TJ F>dS>J LdTK TdV; <d;TFVdKRJ VdTR ;dRR FLd?LJ FSdRTJ F>dVVJ Vd<V Vd<KF;dK?J SdT; RRd>> FRSdR>J F>d><J SdRR SdTS TdKK

p
qrstuv�wsxuyz�{|}~�z������������������������������������������� ¡¢£¤��¥

¦�§̈©�ª«¬®ª̄°�±²ª³́±�©ªµ³ª¶®̄�®·ª�̧́́ª¹́�ºª³́»�§̈©�µ¼ª́�¹¶̈½ª°�±²ª³́±�©ªµ³ª¶®̄�®·ª�ºª³́�®̈�½¾®¬©®º»¿�Àªµ³ª¶®̄�®·ª�́ª́¬¶®̈¹�̈µ�Á³¾¶ÂÀ̈ ¶ÂÃ̄�½¾¹¾Äª½ª¹®�µªª̄�Åµ�̄¬¶·�µªª̄�¾©ª�́ª́¬¶®ª́�µ©̈½�®·ª�¾¶¶̈¬¹®Æ»Ç�È«¬®º�É¬̄®̈½�Áª¹¶·½¾©ÂÊ�¿¦Ë�À¦ÌÌÌÍ°�¿¦Ë�ÎÏÐÌÌÑ°�¿¿Ë�ÀÒÎÓ°�¦ÐË�ÀÒ¿ÌÌÌ°�¦ÐË�ÔÕÈÖ§È×®�̄�¹̈®�Ø̈¯̄Ù³ª�®̈�́©ª¶®³º�¹̧ª̄®�¹�¾¹�¬¹½¾¹¾Äª́�¹́ª¼»�×¹́ª¼�Øª©µ̈©½¾¹¶ª�¹µ̈©½¾®̈¹�¾̄ ¬̄½ª̄�©ª¹̧ª̄®½ª¹®�̈µ�¾³³�̧́́ª¹́ »̄Ïª©µ̈©½¾¹¶ª�¹µ̈©½¾®̈¹�́̈ ª̄�¹̈®�©ªµ³ª¶®�®·ª�́ª́¬¶®̈¹�̈µ�µªª̄»�Ï¾̄®�Øª©µ̈©½¾¹¶ª�́̈ ª̄�¹̈®�Ä¬¾©¾¹®ªª�̈©�¹́¶¾®ª�µ¬®¬©ª�©ª̄¬³®̄»Ïª©µ̈©½¾¹¶ª�Øª©̈́ �̄̈µ�³ª̄ �̄®·¾¹�̈¹ª�ºª¾©�¾©ª�¹̈®�¾¹¹¬¾³Úª́»Ï³ª¾̄ª�©ªµª©�®̈�®·ª�×½Ø̈©®¾¹®�×¹µ̈©½¾®̈¹�¾®�®·ª�ª¹́�̈µ�®·̄�́̈ ¶¬½ª¹®�µ̈©�¾́ ́®̈¹¾³�¹µ̈©½¾®̈¹»Û·̄�©ªØ̈©®�̄�¹®ª¹́ª́�̄̈ ³ª³º�µ̈©�®·ª�̈Ü¹ª©Å̄Æ�̈µ�®·ª�¾¶¶̈¬¹®�́ª¹®µª́�·ª©ª¹»



���������	�
���������� ������	������������� ���	������������	�����

��� !"# !$

%��	��&����

��'

()*+,-./0/,1234/,563+,75,80109,6/:/6,;6</,56=)*+7/>,6/;8*?,234/,563+,75,80109,</,560*?@0.+/0<=A5,@1,+,7,+0*09,B?C*+0@;0B;7*+?@0/*;@009,,;6*709/16*8.?,;07*+@66/0/*;@5/;7*+?@0/*;=D9/1+,C*+0/1/;0,;6,61*5,5<7*+09,*E;,+F1G*709,@88*.;0/6,;0/7/,69,+,/;=

���	��H	I��J���� K��L�	�&J���� M��N�	O�&�� K��L�	�&%��	��&�� P����&�Q��R���STU���V W�	X�����&Y���
� Z��&�TKV[���I�\�W]��̂�&��	��L�	�& [�_�[�̀�a �X� � �b@19�c�d-./:@5,;01 (2ef(2gfh i=( (2ef(2gfh j=k l lW]��	'�L�	�& ��̀�[��a[ a�X[ ���[����̀ ��[�[�_ [X�[d;,+m< (2nii2gek i=f (2kfi2ghf i=g ijl2ljh h(2hjl i=nho@0,+/@51 g(e2klk (=g klf2(nk (=g kl2jnl (i2egf (=ekB;6.10+/@51 j2(gi2(nn e=h j2(gg2fhn e=i f2e(l ij2jhn (=ehb*;1.?,+�p/18+,0/*;@+< i2jke2hnj h=( i2jhk2l(l n=e F(f2hf(G jl2fjg l=nib*;1.?,+�q0@C5,1 j2igg2nhf f=( j2((l2jlj e=( Fjhg2ehiG fg2ghg j=hkr,@509�b@+, f2(ii2iek ((=l f2efi2fh( (l=h ijl2jjj hk2jlf (=ef)/;@;8/@51 e2hi(2((g (l=j f2eih2hhl (l=h hln2nfj (((2(if j=leB;7*+?@0/*;�D,89;*5*m< e2ieg2fne k=e n2(lj2egf ((=k (2hfi2kj( fn2ggg l=kib*??.;/8@0/*;1�q,+:/8,1 (2khe2fhk e=j j2nkf2lhe f=i hjl2ekn ik2l(( (=efs0/5/0/,1 ej(2gkj l=k ikh2eek l=g Fje2eeiG (j2fff i=(nd>89@;m,�D+@6,6�).;61 i2hg(2jne g=( n2(fl2ljk (j=( j2ing2hnf ke2ngk (=fet09,+ gf2eih l=j (jg2inl l=i ej2kji hii l=fhu�v���Y���
��L�	�& [��a���__� ��X� T[�_a[�[[_V �̀���a �X̀�s=q=�wm,;8< e2lkg2ejf g=g i2hkk2lnj h=f Fjkk2iniG eg2hgl f=fio*+0m@m,xy@8z,6 (ff2h(g l=i (ik2eee l=i F(n2jheG e2kj( e=lgb*+C*+@0,1 k2ffh2gjh jl=n g2eef2fj( (n=n F(2((j2ilfG ijk2nfn f=kj{



���������	�
���������� ������	������������� ���	������������	�����

��� !"# !$

%��	��&����

��'(���	�����)

*+,-./0121.34561.785-.97.:232;.81<18.=8>1.78?+,-91@.81=:,A.4561.785-.97.:232;.>1.782,AB20-12>?C7.B3.-.9.-2,2;.DAE,-2B=2D=9,-AB21,=B22;..=8,92;138,:0A.=29,-B88121,=B71=9,-AB21,=?F;13-.E,-2131=2.=8.83,7.7>9,-2;.,G=.-H3I,92;.B::,0=218.=2191.8;.-.1=?

���	��J	K��L���� M��N�	�&L���� O��P�	Q�&�� M��N�	�&%��	��&�� R����&�S��T���U(V���) W�	X�����&Y���
� Z��&�(M)[\2;.- ]*̂4_̂` ?̀̂ abc4]*d ?̀b H]a4*beI *_4c̀` c?]cN�	�&������	��� fg�����[� ��X� fg�������[h �hX[ fg��i�i�g f������� �X��N�	�&%��	��&�� fg��ghg��i� [��X� f�[��[�ihg [��X� fg��i�i�g f������� �X�[

j



����������

	
������	���
�����

����������������� !�"�#���$%&'()�$*)*$+*,"�-./012301��!,��45/264��$*�$*&%)(*$*,��!,�7!$*&%)(*$*,�($�,*8�$�)��9������������ !�"���$�%()�)7:)%,%�$%*)�%!('*�;!%(*,�<(�(*)��!,�*�)*='*$*"�#����('*$�8�$�)��$*�('*�>$�>*$(?��9�('*%$�$*)>*�(%+*��=!*$)"

	
�������	���
������/@�A��BC�D�2E���F'%)�$*>�$(�%)�9�$�%!9�$8�(%�!���>7$>�)*)��!�?��!,���!(�%!)�,�(���!,��!��?)*)�:�)*,��!�%!9�$8�(%�!�,*$%+*,�9$�8�)�7$�*)�:*�%*+*,�(��:*����7$�(*��:7(�('*%$����7$��?���!!�(�:*��))7$*,"�� (�$*9�*�()��7$�$*��$,)�$*&�$,%!&��!�?�('�)*��))*()�7!,*$��7$�)7>*$+%)%�!�G%"*"��8�!�&*8*!(H��!,�%)�!�(���$*>�$(��9�>'?)%�����7)(�,?��9�('*��))*()"��F'*�����7!(�)(�(*8*!(�>$�+%,*,�:?�('*��7)(�,%�!�%)�('*��99%�%���$*��$,��9�?�7$�����7!("��F'*�%!9�$8�(%�!�'*$*%!�%)��)��9�('*�,�(*�%!,%��(*,��!,�%)�)7:I*�(�(���'�!&*"J�D���E��
��KE��D�������LA����EE�����A�AE�EDAM�DN��O*$9�$8�!�*�%!9�$8�(%�!�,�*)�!�(�$*9�*�(�('*�,*,7�(%�!��9�9**)"��O*$9�$8�!�*�>*$%�,)��*))�('�!��!*�?*�$��$*�!�(��!!7��%P*,"�� (�%)�!�(�>�))%:�*�(��,%$*�(�?�%!+*)(�%!��!�7!8�!�&*,�%!,*Q"�� !,*Q�>*$9�$8�!�*�%!9�$8�(%�!��))78*)�$*%!+*)(8*!(��9�����,%+%,*!,)"��R�$�('*�>*$%�,)�,%)>��?*,���'�!&*)�(��('*�:*!�'8�$���!,S�$�%()���8>�!*!()�8�?�'�+*����7$$*,"�F���:(�%!�%!9�$8�(%�!��!�('*)*��'�!&*)�>�*�)*���!(��(�?�7$�R%!�!�%���#,+%)�$��$�����������O�$(9��%��T�!�&*$"�BC�D�E�����D���������U�V�KA
E����!,�)'�7�,�!�(�:*�$*�%*,�7>�!�9�$�8��%!&�(�Q�,*�%)%�!)"�� (�$*9�*�()��7$�$*��$,)�$*&�$,%!&��))*()�7!,*$��7$�,%)�$*(%�!�$?�8�!�&*8*!(��!,�%)�!�(���$*>�$(��9�>'?)%�����7)(�,?��9�('*��))*()"��F'*�����7!(�)(�(*8*!(�>$�+%,*,�:?�('*��7)(�,%�!�%)�('*��99%�%���$*��$,��9�?�7$�����7!("������������,�*)�!�(�>$�+%,*��*&����$�(�Q��,+%�*"��O�*�)*���!)7�(�?�7$�(�Q��!,S�$��*&�����7!)*��9�$�)>*�%9%��(�Q�W7*)(%�!)��!,���!�*$!)"F'*�%!9�$8�(%�!�>$�+%,*,�%!�('%)�$*>�$(�)'�7�,�!�(�:*���!)%,*$*,���$*��88*!,�(%�!�(��>7$�'�)*��$�)*����!?�>�$(%�7��$�)*�7$%(?"��F'*$*�%)�!���))7$�!�*�('�(��!?�)*�7$%(%*)�,%)�7))*,�=%���$*8�%!�%!��!�����7!(X)�>�$(9��%���(�('*�(%8*�?�7�$*�*%+*�('%)�$*>�$(��$�('�(�)*�7$%(%*)�)��,�'�+*�!�(�:**!�$*>7$�'�)*,"��F'*�)*�7$%(%*)�,%)�7))*,�8�?�!�(�$*>$*)*!(��!�����7!(X)�*!(%$*�>�$(9��%���!,�%!�('*��&&$*&�(*�8�?�$*>$*)*!(��!�?���)8����>*$�*!(�&*��9��!�����7!(X)�>�$(9��%��'��,%!&)" (�)'�7�,�!�(�:*��))78*,�('�(��!?��9�('*�)*�7$%(%*)�($�!)��(%�!)��$�'��,%!&)�,%)�7))*,�'�+*��$�=%���>$�+*�(��:*�>$�9%(�:�*���$�('�(�('*�%!+*)(8*!(�$*��88*!,�(%�!)��$�,*�%)%�!)�8�,*�%!�('*�97(7$*�=%���:*�>$�9%(�:�*��$�=%���*W7���('*�%!+*)(8*!(�>*$9�$8�!�*��9�('*�)*�7$%(%*)�,%)�7))*,�'*$*%!"F'*�%!9�$8�(%�!���!(�%!*,�'*$*%!�'�)�:**!��:(�%!*,�9$�8�+�$%�7)�)�7$�*)�:*�%*+*,�(��:*�$*�%�:�*��:7(�=*���!!�(�&7�$�!(**��)�(��%()����7$��?��$���8>�*(*!*))"�#!?��>%!%�!)�*Q>$*))*,�'*$*%!��$*�)7:I*�(�(���'�!&*���!,�('*$*���!�:*�!���))7$�!�*�('�(��!?��>%!%�!)���!(�%!*,�'*$*%!�=%�����8*�(��>�))"� 9�('%)�$*>�$(���!(�%!)�>���*,�+*'%��*)�G%"*"�87(7���97!,)��YQ�'�!&*�F$�,*,�R7!,)H��!�(*�('�(��))*(����))%9%��(%�!)��!,��('*$�����7��(%�!)���!(�%!*,�'*$*%!�8�?�!�(�97��?�$*9�*�(�('*�%!+*)(8*!()���!(�%!*,�%!�('�)*�>���*,�+*'%��*)"Z�%*!(�$*W7*)(*,�%!+*)(8*!(�$*)($%�(%�!)��$*�:�)*,��!�('*�8�)(�$*�*!(�%!9�$8�(%�!�8�%!(�%!*,�:?����������"�O�*�)*�%!9�$8�?�7$�����������O�$(9��%��T�!�&*$��9��!?��'�!&*�(��?�7$�9%!�!�%����%$�78)(�!�*)��$�%!+*)(8*!(��:I*�(%+*)���$�%9�?�7�=%)'�(��%8>�)*��!,S�$��'�!&*�>*$8%))%:�*�$*)($%�(%�!)��!�('*�8�!�&*8*!(��9�?�7$�����7!(" [



����������

	
������	���
����������������

�������� !"#$!"%�&'!(�)���*+,-./�*0/0*102(�345678967� '2��:;58<:� *0�*0,+/.0*02� '2�='*0,+/.0*02�.* 20> *"/�$?��� !"#$!"%�&'!(%�$*�+./�/=@/+2+ *+0/�+'.-0�A'+.02�B. .0/� '2�0�/0C-0*0(�)���$.-0*�> *"/� *0�.-0�D*$D0*.E�$?�.-0+*�*0/D0!.+10�$C'0*/(

F�������������7�G�H�������I�J�
K�:�������F�L�������+/� �/. .+/.+! ��>0 /=*0�.- .�20D+!./�-$C�C+20�E�.-0�*0.=*'/�$?� �D$*.?$�+$�1 *+02�$10*� �!0*. +'�D0*+$2�$?�.+>0()�-+,-0*�/. '2 *2�201+ .+$'�+'2+! .0/�,*0 .0*�1$� .+�+.E�$*� �C+20*�* ',0�$?�*0.=*'/(3����+/� �-+/.$*+! ��>0 /=*0�$?�.-0�20,*00�$?�!- ',0�+'�1 �=0�+'� �D$*.?$�+$�,+10'� �!- ',0�+'�1 �=0�$?� �@0'!-> *"(��)�D$*.?$�+$�C+.-� �@0. �,*0 .0*�.- '�$'0�,0'0* ��E�0M-+@+./�>$*0�1$� .+�+.E�.- '�+./�@0'!-> *"%� '2� �D$*.?$�+$�C+.-� �@0. �$?��0//�.- '�$'0�,0'0* ��E�0M-+@+./��0//�1$� .+�+.E�.- '�+./�@0'!-> *"(:N����8�����+/� �>0 /=*0�$?�*+/"O 2P=/.02�*0.=*'(�&.�2+1+20/�0M!0//�*0.=*'�@E�*+/"(�QM!0//�*0.=*'�+/�20?+'02� /�.-0� ''= �+R02�*0.=*'�$?�.-0�D$*.?$�+$�>+'=/�.-0� ''= �+R02�*0.=*'�$?�.-0�*+/"�?*00�* .0(�#+/"�+/�20?+'02�@E�/. '2 *2�201+ .+$'(�)�-+,-�1 �=0�?$*�.-0�/- *D0�* .+$�+/�,0'0* ��E�!$'/+20*02�.$�@0�D$/+.+10�/+'!0�0+.-0*�.-0�0M!0//�*0.=*'�+/�* .-0*�� *,0�$*�.-0��010��$?�*+/"�+/��$C(S��T�U���6������8�����+/�.-0�*0.=*'�$?� �D$*.?$�+$�2=*+',� '�=D�> *"0.�C-+!-�+/�20?+'02� /� 'E�>$'.-�C-0*0�.-0�D$*.?$�+$V/�@0'!-> *"�*0.=*'�+/�,*0 .0*�.- '�$*�0W= ��.$�R0*$(S��T�U���6������8�����+/� �>0 /=*0�$?� �D$*.?$�+$V/�D0*?$*> '!0�+'�=D�> *"0./�20?+'02� /� 'E�>$'.-�C-0*0�.-0�D$*.?$�+$V/�@0'!-> *"�*0.=*'�+/�,*0 .0*�.- '�$*�0W= ��.$�R0*$(F�X��T�U���6������8�����+/�.-0�*0.=*'�$?� �D$*.?$�+$�2=*+',� �2$C'�> *"0.�C-+!-�+/� 'E�>$'.-�C-0*0�.-0�D$*.?$�+$V/�@0'!-> *"�*0.=*'�+/��0//�.- '�R0*$(F�X��T�U���6������8�����+/� �>0 /=*0�$?� �D$*.?$�+$V/�D0*?$*> '!0�+'�2$C'�> *"0./�C-+!-�+/� 'E�>$'.-�C-0*0�.-0�D$*.?$�+$V/�@0'!-> *"�*0.=*'�+/��0//�.- '�R0*$(Y�
Z�����S��T���NK�+/�.-0�'=>@0*�$?�>$'.-/�.- .�.-0�D$*.?$�+$�C /�,*0 .0*�.- '�[$*�0W= ��.$\�R0*$�+'�.-0�D0*+$2�@0+',�>0 /=*02(Y�
Z�����F�X��T���NK�+/�.-0�'=>@0*�$?�>$'.-/�.- .�.-0�D$*.?$�+$�C /��0//�.- '�R0*$�+'�.-0�D0*+$2�@0+',�>0 /=*02(
]



The NW FL State College Foundation
As of December 31, 2023

McGovern, O'Dell & Associates  
Financial Advisory Group   
Merrill Lynch Wealth Management 

Otis Greene, CFA
Managing Director / Portfolio Manager 

BlackRock

Liz Hanson, CFA
Associate Portfolio Manager 

BlackRock



Portfolio Analysis

1



As of December 31, 2023 Account No: 20650599 Custodian Account No: 

BlackRock®

Asset Allocation Overview

As of December 31, 2023As of September 30, 2023

3% Cash & Equivalents

72% Equities

25% Fixed Income

2% Cash & Equivalents

73% Equities

25% Fixed Income

Asset Class Market Value
% MV as of
9/30/2023

% MV as of
12/31/2023 Annual Income Yield (%) 1

Cash & Equivalents 946,740 2.8 1.7

Equities 39,616,099 72.1 73.0 613,711 1.55

Fixed Income 13,730,969 25.0 25.3 429,803 4.85

Total Account 54,293,808 100.0 100.0 1,043,514 2.36

Accrued Income 136,697

Total Account Plus
Accrued Income $54,430,504

1 For equities, "Yield" reflects the dividend yield. For fixed income, "Yield" reflects the yield to maturity.
Please refer to the Important Information at the end of this document for additional information.
This report is intended solely for the owner(s) of the account identified herein. 2



As of December 31, 2023 Account No: 20650599 Custodian Account No: 

BlackRock®

Equity Top Holdings & Sector Allocation

Holdings are subject to change.
Please refer to the Important Information at the end of this document for additional information.
This report is intended solely for the owner(s) of the account identified herein.

Top 10 Equity Holdings % of Equity
Portion

iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap 12.7

iShares Russell 2000 ETF 5.2

Microsoft Corp 4.6

Amazon Com Inc 2.9

Apple Inc 2.2

Sony Group ADR Representin 1.7

Novo-Nordisk ADR Repsg 1 B 1.5

Alphabet Inc Class A 1.5

Comcast Corp Class A 1.5

Sanofi SA ADR 1.4

Total 35.2

% of Total Equity

4.4% Energy

2.3% Materials

6.6% Industrials

8.7% Consumer
Discretionary

5.7% Consumer Staples

13.5% Health Care

14.9% Financials

17.2% Information
Technology

7.5% Communications
Services

1.1% Utilities

17.9% ETF - Equity

3



As of December 31, 2023 Account No: 20650599 Custodian Account No: 

BlackRock®

Fixed Income Analysis

Fixed Income Sector Allocation

1 "Average Quality": Excludes bonds that are not rated.
It is not possible to directly invest in an unmanaged index.
Please refer to the Important Information at the end of this document for additional information.
This report is intended solely for the owner(s) of the account identified herein.

% of Fixed Income

65% Corporates
28% Agencies
6% Others
1% Mortgages

Fixed Income Characteristics
Average
Quality 1

Average
Duration

Average
Maturity

Average
Yield to

Maturity (%)

Average
Current

Yield (%)

Portfolio A 2.9 Years 3.5 Years 4.85 3.13

4



As of December 31, 2023 Account No: 20650599 Custodian Account No: 

BlackRock®

Performance Highlights

Portfolio Change Since 02/26/13

Opening Market Value $29,938,389

Net Additions/(Withdrawals) 2 (10,200,304)

Income Received 10,090,530

Market Appreciation/(Depreciation) 24,601,890

Closing Market Value as of 12/31/23 $54,430,505

Portfolio Asset
Allocation Market Value

% of Total
Portfolio Yield (%)1

Cash & Equivalents 946,740 1.7

Equities 39,616,099 73.0 1.55

Fixed Income 13,730,969 25.3 4.85

Total Account 54,293,808 100.0 2.36

Accrued Income 136,697

Grand Total $54,430,504

Performance Returns (%)
Latest 3
Months

Year to
Date

Latest 12
Months

Previous
Year 2022

2 Years
Annualized

3 Years
Annualized

5 Years
Annualized

Since
02/26/13

Total Portfolio 9.35 16.98 16.98 (12.50) 1.17 6.15 10.87 8.40

Equities 11.42 21.58 21.58 (14.47) 1.98 8.70 14.38 11.12

Fixed Income 4.14 5.93 5.93 (7.64) (1.09) (1.22) 1.85 1.76
12.92 20.39 20.39 (17.86) (0.56) 6.07 12.01 10.27

4.21 4.84 4.84 (7.87) (1.72) (1.72) 1.32 1.32
9.88 14.95 14.95 (14.13) (0.65) 3.54 8.57 7.32

5

1 For equities, "Yield" reflects the dividend yield. For fixed income, "Yield" reflects the yield to maturity.
2 Reflects the deduction of BlackRock’s management fees (if such fees are deducted from the account).
3 Equity Custom Benchmark: 21% R1000V, 21% SP500G, 22% RUSM, 15% RU2000, 15% NDEAFE
It is not possible to directly invest in an unmanaged index. Index performance information assumes reinvestment of all dividends.
Performance information does not reflect the deduction of fees. Past performance does not guarantee or indicate future results.
Performance periods of less than one year are not annualized.
Please refer to the Important Information at the end of this document for additional information.
This report is intended solely for the owner(s) of the account identified herein.

Equity Custom Benchmark3

Total Portfolio Benchmark
Fixed Custom Benchmark



As of December 31, 2023 Account No: 20650599 Custodian Account No: 

BlackRock®

Portfolio Summary

1 For equities, "Yield" reflects the dividend yield. For fixed income, "Yield" reflects the yield to maturity.
Please refer to the Important Information at the end of this document for additional information.
This report is intended solely for the owner(s) of the account identified herein.

Cost or Other
Basis

% of Total
Basis

Market
Value

% of Total
Portfolio

Unrealized
Gain/(Loss)

Est. Annual
Income Yield (%) 1

Cash & Equivalents Total 946,740 1.7 0 0

Cash & Equivalents 946,740 2.1 946,740 1.7 0 0

Equity Total 39,616,098 73.0 9,411,255 613,711 1.55

Energy 1,501,214 3.3 1,753,394 3.2 252,180 70,556 4.02

Materials 768,113 1.7 925,945 1.7 157,832 12,611 1.36

Industrials 2,314,960 5.0 2,595,041 4.8 280,081 36,987 1.43

Consumer Discretionary 3,066,532 6.7 3,460,776 6.4 394,244 17,460 0.50

Consumer Staples 2,311,325 5.0 2,252,357 4.2 (58,968) 57,545 2.55

Health Care 4,775,904 10.4 5,362,172 9.9 586,268 73,943 1.38

Financials 4,616,303 10.1 5,895,449 10.9 1,279,146 121,010 2.05

Information Technology 4,302,777 9.4 6,801,902 12.5 2,499,125 51,606 0.76

Communications Services 2,083,880 4.5 2,965,959 5.4 882,080 53,496 1.80

Utilities 448,832 1.0 451,597 0.8 2,765 14,009 3.10

Exchange Traded Funds 3,964,523 8.6 7,090,685 13.1 3,126,163 101,184 1.43

Real Estate Management & 50,481 0.1 60,820 0.1 10,339 3,305 5.43

Fixed Income Total 13,730,970 25.3 (1,039,424) 429,803 4.85

U.S. Agency 4,098,425 8.9 3,875,952 7.1 (222,473) 48,780 4.69

Mortgage-Backed 146,241 0.3 135,031 0.3 (11,210) 4,636 3.78

Corporates 9,688,523 21.1 8,917,899 16.4 (770,623) 336,781 4.88

6



As of December 31, 2023 Account No: 20650599 Custodian Account No: 

BlackRock®

Portfolio Summary (continued)

1 For equities, "Yield" reflects the dividend yield. For fixed income, "Yield" reflects the yield to maturity.
Please refer to the Important Information at the end of this document for additional information.
This report is intended solely for the owner(s) of the account identified herein.

Cost or Other
Basis

% of Total
Basis

Market
Value

% of Total
Portfolio

Unrealized
Gain/(Loss)

Est. Annual
Income Yield (%) 1

Other 837,206 1.8 802,088 1.5 (35,118) 39,606 5.54

Total Securities $44,975,238 97.9 $53,347,068 98.3 $8,371,830 $1,043,514 2.40

Total Portfolio $45,921,978 100.0 $54,293,808 100.0 $8,371,830 $1,043,514 2.36

7



BlackRock®

Important Information

©2024 BlackRock, Inc. All rights reserved. BLACKROCK  and iSHARES are registered and unregistered trademarks of BlackRock, Inc., or its subsidiaries in
the United States and elsewhere. All other marks are the property of their respective owners.

Important Information About This Report

This report is for informational purposes only and contains data and analyses based on information derived from sources believed to be 
accurate, but their accuracy cannot be assured.  It reflects our records regarding only those assets under our supervision (i.e., management) 
and is not a report of physical custody of the assets.  The account statement provided by the custodian is the official record of your account.  
The information herein is as of the date indicated and is subject to change.

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results.  Performance information does not reflect the deduction of fees.  Performance periods 
less than one year are not annualized.  It is not possible to directly invest in an unmanaged index.  Index performance information assumes 
reinvestment of all dividends.  For the periods displayed, changes to the benchmark and/or its components may have occurred. To obtain 
information on these changes please contact your Financial Advisor or BlackRock Portfolio Manager. 

This report is not a tax document  and should not be relied upon for making tax decisions.  It reflects our records regarding assets under our 
discretionary management and is not a report of physical custody of the assets.  The account statement provided by the custodian is the official 
record of your account.  BlackRock does not provide legal or tax advice.  Please consult your tax and/or legal counsel for specific tax questions 
and concerns.

The information provided in this report should not be considered a recommendation to purchase or sell any particular security.  There is no 
assurance that any securities discussed will remain in an account's portfolio at the time you receive this report or that securities sold have not 
been repurchased.  The securities discussed may not represent an account's entire portfolio and in the aggregate may represent only a small 
percentage of an account's portfolio holdings.

It should not be assumed that any of the securities transactions or holdings discussed have or will prove to be profitable, or that the investment 
recommendations or decisions made in the future will be profitable or will equal the investment performance of the securities discussed herein.

The information contained herein has been obtained from various sources believed to be reliable, but we cannot guarantee as to its accuracy or 
completeness. Any opinions expressed herein are subject to change, and there can be no assurance that any opinions contained herein will 
come to pass. 

If this report contains pooled vehicles (i.e. mutual funds, Exchange Traded Funds), note that asset classifications and other calculations 
contained herein may not fully reflect the investments contained in those pooled vehicles.

Client requested investment restrictions are based on the most recent information maintained by BlackRock. Please inform your BlackRock 
Portfolio Manager of any change to your financial circumstances or investment objectives, or if you wish to impose and/or change permissible 
restrictions on the management of your account.

8



BlackRock®

Important Information (continued)

©2024 BlackRock, Inc. All rights reserved. BLACKROCK  and iSHARES are registered and unregistered trademarks of BlackRock, Inc., or its subsidiaries in
the United States and elsewhere. All other marks are the property of their respective owners.

Definition of Key Financial Terms 

Standard Deviation  is a statistical measure that depicts how widely the returns of a portfolio varied over a certain period of time.
A higher standard deviation indicates greater volatility or a wider range of returns.

Beta  is a historical measure of the degree of change in value in a portfolio given a change in value of a benchmark.  A portfolio with 
a beta greater than one generally exhibits more volatility than its benchmark, and a portfolio with a beta of less than one generally 
exhibits less volatility than its benchmark.

Sharpe Ratio is a measure of risk-adjusted return. It divides excess return by risk. Excess return is defined as the annualized return 
of the portfolio minus the annualized return of the risk free rate. Risk is defined by standard deviation. A high value for the sharpe 
ratio is generally considered to be positive since either the excess return is rather large or the level of risk is low.

Up Market Capture Return  is the return of a portfolio during an up market which is defined as any month where the portfolio's 
benchmark return is greater than or equal to zero.

Up Market Capture Ratio  is a measure of a portfolio's performance in up markets defined as any month where the portfolio's 
benchmark return is greater than or equal to zero.

Down Market Capture Return  is the return of a portfolio during a down market which is any month where the portfolio's benchmark 
return is less than zero.

Down Market Capture Ratio  is a measure of a portfolio's performance in down markets which is any month where the portfolio's 
benchmark return is less than zero.

Number of Up Months  is the number of months that the portfolio was greater than (or equal to) zero in the period being measured.

Number of Down Months  is the number of months that the portfolio was less than zero in the period being measured.

9



Portfolio Review
Confidential - Prepared for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance Committee) on December 31,
2023

McGovern, O'Dell & Associates
Raymond J. McGovern, CPWA® 
Managing Director
Senior Resident Director
Portfolio Manager

Shane O'Dell, CFP®, CRPC®, C(k)P® 
Senior Vice President
Wealth Management Advisor
Portfolio Manager



1. Account List
2. Total Portfolio Review
3. Asset Allocation Overview
4. Time Weighted Rate of Return by Period: Yearly
5. Money Weighted Rate of Return by Period: Yearly
6. Time Weighted Rate of Return by Account: Yearly
7. Money Weighted Rate of Return by Account: Yearly

Table of Contents
 

Page 1



Merrill
Account Number/NickName Account Title Credit Type Account Registration Market Value($) % of Total
XXX-XX017 "ANNUITY ALT INVEST" Cash ENDOWMENT 7,905,636 12.69
XXX-XX003 "EQUITY" Service Type: BlackRock Sub-Advised

Investment Manager/Model: BLACKROCK WDP
TR ALL EQ (R)
Manager Style: Multi Asset

Cash TMA 40,524,212 65.02

XXX-XX004 "FIXED INCOME" Service Type: BlackRock Sub-Advised
Investment Manager/Model: BLACKROCK
INTMTAX FIX INC (R)
Manager Style: Intermediate Duration

Cash TMA 13,891,270 22.29

Total 62,321,118 100

Unless otherwise indicated, assets and investment accounts included in this Report are held at Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated ("MLPF&S"), Member SIPC.

Bank deposits are held at the Bank of America, N.A. and affiliated banks or other depository institutions and are covered by FDIC insurance up to applicable limits. Bank deposits are not protected by SIPC.

All reports other than the Balances report contain brokerage information only.

Account List
As of Close of Business: 12/29/2023

Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 2



Investment Earnings and Cash Flows
Total Market Value - - - - - - - - - - - Opening Balance +/- Contributions/((Withdrawals)) .....................

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

2013 2017 2021

$ in Thousands

Categories Prior 3 Months Prior 12 Months Entire Period

Opening Balance($) 58,849,130 55,419,307 5,141,579

Contributions/(Withdrawals)($) (1,275,000) (1,272,728) 23,097,850

Interest/Dividends($) 295,229 1,265,828 11,692,157

Appreciation/(Depreciation)($) 4,451,759 6,908,711 22,389,533

Closing Balance($) 62,321,118 62,321,118 62,321,118

Annualized Performance

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

(4)

Prior 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years Entire Period

Return(%)

(%) Prior 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years Entire Period
Total Portfolio 8.26 14.95 5.28 9.04 6.94
S&P 500 TR 11.69 26.29 10.00 15.69 13.33
ICE BofA US Broad Market Bond 6.57 5.38 (3.43) 1.07 1.54
ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill 1.37 5.01 2.15 1.88 1.15
Consumer Price Index (All Urban NSA) -- -- -- -- --

Returns for periods longer than one year are annualized.

Asset Allocation As of Close of Business: 12/29/2023

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Equity Fixed Income Cash Alt. Investments

Current Holdings
Asset Class Amount($) Percent(%)

Equity 40,686,423 65.31
Fixed Income 14,517,016 23.30
Cash 1,344,573 2.16
Alt. Investments 5,746,099 9.22

SubTotal 62,294,110 100.00
Other 27,008

Total 62,321,118

Risk vs. Return Analysis

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

A
ve
ra
ge

 A
nn
ua

l R
et
ur
n(
%
)

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

Standard Deviation(%)

More Return/
Less Risk

More Return/
More Risk

Less Return/
Less Risk

Less Return/
More Risk

More Return/
Less Risk

More Return/
More Risk

Less Return/
Less Risk

Less Return/
More Risk

A

1

2
3

More Return/
Less Risk

More Return/
More Risk

Less Return/
Less Risk

Less Return/
More Risk

More Return/
Less Risk

More Return/
More Risk

Less Return/
Less Risk

Less Return/
More Risk

A

1

2
3

A Total Portfolio

1 S&P 500 TR

2 ICE BofA US Broad Market
Bond

3 ICE BofA 3-Month US
Treasury Bill

Total Portfolio Review
Performance period: 02/01/2013 to 12/31/2023

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 3



Asset Allocation

Asset Class
Market

Value($)
% of
Total

Equity 40,686,423 65.31

Fixed Income 14,517,016 23.30

Cash 1,344,573 2.16

Alt. Investments 5,746,099 9.22

Subtotal 62,294,110 100.00

Other 27,008

Total 62,321,118

Equity Size and Style

Size & Style
Market

Value($)
% of
Total

Large Cap Growth 10,161,436 24.98

Large Cap Value 10,688,867 26.27

Small/Mid Cap Growth 3,256,277 8.00

Small/Mid Cap Value 8,879,943 21.83

International Equity 6,410,875 15.76

Equities Blend 1,289,025 3.17

Total 40,686,423 100.00

Fixed Income

Maturity
Market

Value($)
% of
Total

Long Term Bond 266,926 1.84

Int. Term Bond 4,002,341 27.57

Short Term Bond 10,222,210 70.42

Fixed Income Blend 25,539 0.18

Total 14,517,016 100.00

Account Summary

Account Account Type/Manager
Market

Value($)
% of
Total

XXX-XX003 "EQUITY" BLACKROCK WDP TR ALL EQ (R) 40,524,212 65.02
XXX-XX004 "FIXED INCOME" BLACKROCK INTMTAX FIX INC (R) 13,891,270 22.29
XXX-XX017 "ANNUITY ALT INVEST" ENDOWMENT 7,905,636 12.69
Total 62,321,118 100.00

Top Holdings (Based on Market Value)

Security Description Quantity Price($)
Market

Value($)
% of
Total

ISHARES CORE S&P MID-CAP
ETF

18,128 277.15 5,024,175 8.06

PARTNERS GROUP
PRIVATE EQUITY
MASTER FUND LLC CLASS A

303,865 8.13 2,471,822 3.97

IRONWOOD MULTI-STRATEGY
FUND LLC

1,941 1,171.15 2,272,815 3.65

ISHARES TR RUSSELL 2000 10,296 200.71 2,066,510 3.32
JNL PERSPECTIVE II B 1 0 1,837,308 2.95
MICROSOFT CORP 4,853 376.04 1,824,922 2.93
AMAZON COM INC COM 7,471 151.94 1,135,144 1.82
BLF FEDFUND CASH RESERVE 1,082,053 1.00 1,082,053 1.74
APPLE INC 4,610 192.53 887,563 1.42
JLL INCOME PROPERTY
TRUST, INC. CLASS A

66,473 12.48 829,583 1.33

SONY GROUP CORP 7,253 94.69 686,787 1.10
Total 20,118,681 32.28

Asset Allocation Overview
As of Close of Business: 12/29/2023

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 4



Opening Contributions/ Interest/ Appreciation/ Closing ROR ROR
Period Balance($) (Withdrawals)($) Dividends($) (Depreciation)($) Balance($) Period(%) Cum(%)
2023 55,419,307 (1,272,728) 1,265,828 6,908,711 62,321,118 14.95 108.05
2022 65,350,760 (2,055,030) 1,197,414 (9,073,837) 55,419,307 (12.03) 80.99
2021 54,696,180 2,205,990 928,512 7,520,078 65,350,760 15.41 105.75
2020 50,736,242 (1,320,828) 994,667 4,286,100 54,696,180 10.89 78.29
2019 42,886,595 (319,972) 1,094,857 7,074,762 50,736,242 19.11 60.78
2018 46,244,358 (924,957) 1,159,272 (3,592,079) 42,886,595 (5.40) 34.99
2017 41,078,153 (1,000,012) 928,767 5,237,450 46,244,358 15.08 42.69
2016 39,672,676 (994,671) 878,532 1,521,616 41,078,153 6.11 23.99
2015 41,206,869 (1,032,282) 1,255,871 (1,757,782) 39,672,676 (1.26) 16.86
2014 39,427,858 (154,994) 1,236,915 697,092 41,206,869 4.90 18.35
2013 5,141,579 29,967,333 751,523 3,567,422 39,427,858 12.82 12.82
Total 5,141,579 23,097,850 11,692,157 22,389,533 62,321,118 108.05

Note that various factors, including unpriced securities, and certain adjustments, holdings or activity may cause report results to differ from actual performance.  Report results may also differ from results reported by
other Merrill services.  Past performance does not guarantee future results.

Time Weighted Rate of Return by Period: Yearly
Performance period: 02/01/2013 to 12/31/2023

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 5



 
Period

Opening
Balance($)

Contributions/
(Withdrawals)($)

Interest/
Dividends($)

Appreciation/
(Depreciation)($)

Closing
Balance($)

ROR
Period(%)

ROR
Cum(%)

2023 60,284,043 (1,272,694) 549,071 2,760,699 62,321,118 5.56 5.56
Total 60,284,043 (1,272,694) 549,071 2,760,699 62,321,118 5.56

Note that various factors, including unpriced securities, and certain adjustments, holdings or activity may cause report results to differ from actual performance.  Report results may also differ from results reported by
other Merrill services.  Past performance does not guarantee future results.

Money Weighted Rate of Return by Period: Yearly
Performance period: 07/01/2023 to 12/31/2023

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 6



Opening Contributions/ Interest/ Appreciation/ Closing ROR ROR
Period Balance($) (Withdrawals)($) Dividends($) (Depreciation)($) Balance($) Period(%) Cum(%)
XXX-XX017   "ANNUITY ALT
INVEST"

5,141,579 449,890 1,642,253 671,913 7,905,636 39.52

2023 7,413,589 (35) 221,026 271,055 7,905,636 6.64 39.52
2022 9,056,352 (1,075,030) 273,421 (841,154) 7,413,589 (6.26) 30.83
2021 8,185,499 234 72,841 797,778 9,056,352 10.59 39.56
2020 8,854,487 (432,958) 145,522 (381,552) 8,185,499 (2.66) 26.20
2019 7,749,966 598,626 200,128 305,766 8,854,487 6.30 29.64
2018 7,647,197 0 186,171 (83,402) 7,749,966 1.34 21.95
2017 6,983,283 0 77,079 586,835 7,647,197 9.51 20.33
2016 5,904,777 1,100,000 93,229 (114,723) 6,983,283 (0.76) 9.89
2015 5,309,259 759,970 250,296 (414,749) 5,904,777 (2.42) 10.73
2014 5,284,031 (201,955) 121,868 105,315 5,309,259 4.24 13.48
2013 5,141,579 (298,962) 669 440,744 5,284,031 8.86 8.86
XXX-XX003   "EQUITY" 0 10,088,475 6,638,654 23,797,084 40,524,212 175.70
2023 35,218,315 (1,672,693) 647,861 6,330,729 40,524,212 20.30 175.70
2022 42,402,489 (980,000) 556,541 (6,760,715) 35,218,315 (14.73) 129.18
2021 35,392,110 (796,799) 535,413 7,271,765 42,402,489 22.24 168.78
2020 31,422,478 (950,000) 517,170 4,402,462 35,392,110 16.29 119.89
2019 26,402,524 (2,028,579) 577,098 6,471,435 31,422,478 27.59 89.09
2018 30,179,810 (1,224,957) 693,244 (3,245,572) 26,402,524 (8.90) 48.21
2017 25,875,153 (1,000,011) 578,476 4,726,192 30,179,810 20.66 62.69
2016 24,242,285 (594,671) 493,486 1,734,053 25,875,153 9.27 34.83
2015 26,490,967 (1,792,252) 694,202 (1,150,632) 24,242,285 (1.67) 23.39
2014 24,974,618 46,960 827,397 641,992 26,490,967 5.87 25.49
2013 0 21,081,476 517,768 3,375,374 24,974,618 18.53 18.53
XXX-XX004   "FIXED
INCOME"

0 12,559,484 3,411,250 (2,079,464) 13,891,270 16.33

2023 12,787,403 400,000 396,941 306,927 13,891,270 5.49 16.33
2022 13,891,919 0 367,451 (1,471,968) 12,787,403 (7.95) 10.28
2021 11,118,571 3,002,556 320,258 (549,466) 13,891,919 (1.74) 19.80
2020 10,459,277 62,130 331,974 265,190 11,118,571 5.68 21.93
2019 8,734,104 1,109,981 317,631 297,561 10,459,277 6.43 15.37
2018 8,417,352 300,000 279,858 (263,105) 8,734,104 0.18 8.40
2017 8,219,717 (1) 273,212 (75,576) 8,417,352 2.41 8.21
2016 9,525,614 (1,500,000) 291,817 (97,714) 8,219,717 1.80 5.66
2015 9,406,643 0 311,373 (192,402) 9,525,614 1.27 3.79
2014 9,169,209 0 287,649 (50,216) 9,406,643 2.59 2.49
2013 0 9,184,818 233,086 (248,695) 9,169,209 (0.09) (0.09)

Note that various factors, including unpriced securities, and certain adjustments, holdings or activity may cause report results to differ from actual performance.  Report results may also differ from results reported by
other Merrill services.  Past performance does not guarantee future results.

Time Weighted Rate of Return by Account: Yearly
Performance period: 02/01/2013 to 12/31/2023

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 7



 
Period

Opening
Balance($)

Contributions/
(Withdrawals)($)

Interest/
Dividends($)

Appreciation/
(Depreciation)($)

Closing
Balance($)

ROR
Period(%)

ROR
Cum(%)

XXX-XX017   "ANNUITY ALT INVEST" 5,284,031 748,852 1,641,584 231,170 7,905,636 28.88
2023 7,413,589 (35) 221,026 271,055 7,905,636 6.63 28.88
2022 9,056,352 (1,075,030) 273,421 (841,154) 7,413,589 (6.45) 21.13
2021 8,185,499 234 72,841 797,778 9,056,352 10.59 30.08
2020 8,854,487 (432,958) 145,522 (381,552) 8,185,499 (2.77) 16.81
2019 7,749,966 598,626 200,128 305,766 8,854,487 6.19 20.94
2018 7,647,197 0 186,171 (83,402) 7,749,966 1.34 13.28
2017 6,983,283 0 77,079 586,835 7,647,197 9.51 12.00
2016 5,904,777 1,100,000 93,229 (114,723) 6,983,283 (0.34) 0.74
2015 5,309,259 759,970 250,296 (414,749) 5,904,777 (3.05) 1.21
2014 5,284,031 (201,955) 121,868 105,315 5,309,259 4.37 4.37

XXX-XX003   "EQUITY" 24,974,618 (10,993,001) 6,120,886 20,421,710 40,524,212 126.60
2023 35,218,315 (1,672,693) 647,861 6,330,729 40,524,212 20.01 126.60
2022 42,402,489 (980,000) 556,541 (6,760,715) 35,218,315 (14.76) 91.84
2021 35,392,110 (796,799) 535,413 7,271,765 42,402,489 22.32 117.66
2020 31,422,478 (950,000) 517,170 4,402,462 35,392,110 15.91 80.52
2019 26,402,524 (2,028,579) 577,098 6,471,435 31,422,478 28.00 57.14
2018 30,179,810 (1,224,957) 693,244 (3,245,572) 26,402,524 (8.53) 25.67
2017 25,875,153 (1,000,011) 578,476 4,726,192 30,179,810 20.67 35.87
2016 24,242,285 (594,671) 493,486 1,734,053 25,875,153 9.27 13.39
2015 26,490,967 (1,792,252) 694,202 (1,150,632) 24,242,285 (1.76) 4.10
2014 24,974,618 46,960 827,397 641,992 26,490,967 5.87 5.87

XXX-XX004   "FIXED INCOME" 9,169,209 3,374,666 3,178,164 (1,830,769) 13,891,270 14.24
2023 12,787,403 400,000 396,941 306,927 13,891,270 5.50 14.24
2022 13,891,919 0 367,451 (1,471,968) 12,787,403 (7.95) 7.00
2021 11,118,571 3,002,556 320,258 (549,466) 13,891,919 (1.89) 19.81
2020 10,459,277 62,130 331,974 265,190 11,118,571 5.68 22.85
2019 8,734,104 1,109,981 317,631 297,561 10,459,277 6.39 16.09
2018 8,417,352 300,000 279,858 (263,105) 8,734,104 0.19 8.98
2017 8,219,717 (1) 273,212 (75,576) 8,417,352 2.41 8.64
2016 9,525,614 (1,500,000) 291,817 (97,714) 8,219,717 2.18 6.14
2015 9,406,643 0 311,373 (192,402) 9,525,614 1.27 3.89
2014 9,169,209 0 287,649 (50,216) 9,406,643 2.59 2.59

Note that various factors, including unpriced securities, and certain adjustments, holdings or activity may cause report results to differ from actual performance.  Report results may also differ from results reported by
other Merrill services.  Past performance does not guarantee future results.

Money Weighted Rate of Return by Account: Yearly
Performance period: 01/01/2014 to 12/31/2023

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 8



Market indices are included in this report to provide a reference point when reviewing the performance of your account(s).  Indices provide a general source of information on how various market segments and types
of investments have performed in the past.  The index illustrated may be a single index, a combination of indices, or may include the performance of a Merrill allocation model.  The characteristics of the indices
provided may differ from your actual account(s).  You should discuss with your Financial Advisor the reference indices selected and how they compare with your account(s).
XXX-XX017: Account Performance Range:  01/14/2005 - CURRENT
Advisor Defined Style Index Performance Range:  01/01/2005 - 11/30/2023 *
Fixed Allocation Blend Index:
Cash: 20.00% ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill
AI: 60.00% HFRI Fund of Funds Composite *
Equity: 12.00% S&P 500 TR
Fixed Income: 8.00% ICE BofA US Corporate & Government 1-10Yr A Rtd+

XXX-XX004: Account Performance Range:  02/19/2013 - CURRENT
Style Index:
02/01/2013 - 11/30/2023 (100.00% BBG Barclays US Aggregate Intermediate Bond TR) *

XXX-XX003: Account Performance Range:  02/19/2013 - CURRENT
Style Index:
02/19/2013 - 08/31/2016 (25.00% S&P 500 TR, 25.00% MSCI AC World ex US TR Net, 17.50% Russell 1000 Value TR, 17.50% S&P 500 Growth TR, 5.00% S&P Mid Cap 400 Value TR, 5.00% MSCI World Small Cap TR Net, 5.00% MSCI
Emerging Markets TR Net)
09/01/2016 - CURRENT (60.00% MSCI AC World ex US TR Net, 40.00% MSCI USA TR Gross)

Additional Comparatives: The following indices are further reference points to various broad market indices.  Based on the exhibits selected, these indices may or may not be included in this report.
S&P 500 TR
ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill
Russell 1000 Value TR
ICE BofA US Corporate, Government & Mortgage
ICE BofA US Broad Market Bond
ICE BofA US Corporate, Government & Mortg 1-10Yr
BBG Barclays US Aggregate Intermediate Bond TR
Consumer Price Index (All Urban NSA)

A Style Index is designed to provide a relevant market comparison to the performance of an account and where applicable, an investment manager or Financial Advisor’s investment strategy.  It can either be a
single index benchmark or a combination of indexes.  A Style Index is determined by Merrill based on several factors such as the Manager's investment philosophy and style if applicable, the asset mix over time, the
range and average market capitalization of stock holdings over time, and maturities and duration of fixed income holdings.

An Advisor Defined Style Index is the reference index selected by your Advisor as the primary comparative index for your account(s).  If risk statistics such as alpha or the information ratio have been included in
the analysis, this index will be used in calculating those statistics.  The following are type(s) of index blends your Financial Advisor selected:

Fixed Allocation Blend Index - weighs the performance of the indices selected for each asset class based on the allocation displayed.  If daily performance is available for each component index leveraged, your
Fixed Allocation Blend is calculated based on the actual performance start date.  If performance data is not available daily for one or more component indices, your Fixed Allocation Blend will leverage full month
performance returns for those indices and months.

A Custom Index when presented, is calculated using the same market indices included in the Style Index, but leverages the actual asset allocation of your account(s).  The difference between the Style and Custom
Indices provides an indication of positive/negative asset allocation impact.  Please note, the Custom Index can leverage indices not included in your Style Index and, therefore, may not have the same data
availability.

Allocation Score: This score is designed as a measure of the incremental rate of return added by the investment manager's asset allocation decisions.  Mathematically, it is derived by subtracting the Style Index
Return from the Custom Index Return, thus "isolating" out the effect of the manager's active asset allocation decisions in the Custom Index, as compared with the static or passive allocation guidelines in the Style
Index.

Selection Score: This is designed as a measure of the value added by the investment manager or Financial Advisor's active security selection.  Mathematically, it is derived by subtracting the Custom Index return
from the actual portfolio's return, thus "isolating" out the effect of the manager or Financial Advisor's active security selection decisions versus the passive alternative of the market indices used in the Custom Index.

Active Management Score: This score indicates the incremental rate of return added by the investment manager or Financial Advisor through security selection and asset allocation.  The score is derived by
comparing the actual, actively managed portfolio's returns to those of a "passive" portfolio, the Style Index.  Mathematically, the Active Management Score is computed as the difference between the actual portfolio
return and the Style Index return.  It is also equal to the sum of the Selection and the Allocation Scores, since it "cumulates" the manager's or the Financial Advisor's contribution in both areas.

Reference Indices may be included as a general source of information regarding the performance of certain types of investments (e.g., US equities, international equities, fixed income, cash, etc.).  Direct investment
into an index cannot be made.  Additional information regarding the indices shown is available from your Financial Advisor.

Important Information About Reference Indices
 

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 9



The Russell Indexes are marks of Frank Russell Company.

Performance data for indices is generally available on a "Close of Business" or monthly basis for the performance date range.

* The noted indices do not have performance information available as of "Close of Business" or for partial month portfolio returns.  In these cases, the indices reflect full month performance returns.  It is important to
understand this if you are using any indices for performance comparisons relative to your account(s) and the overall market.

Important Information About Reference Indices
 

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 10



This analysis is a brokerage report that provides you with a detailed review of your investment strategy,
including current financial positions, asset allocation and investment performance.  In conjunction with a
Financial Advisor's assistance, this report can help you make informed investment decisions in order to
support your financial objectives.  Merrill offers brokerage, investment advisory and other services.  For
more information about any of these services and their differences, including the type of advice and
assistance offered, see your Financial Advisor.  Please note that security classifications and definitions of
objectives described below can be changed from time to time at the discretion of Merrill.  It is important
for you to understand that this report is not a comprehensive financial plan.  If you are interested in a
formal analysis of your entire financial situation, ask your Advisor about Merrill's financial planning
services, including the fees that may be applicable.

Please note that it does not provide information on any unsupervised (i.e., unmanaged) assets that may
be held in your account(s).
An (R) after the name of the investment objective means that you have imposed one or more restrictions
on the management of your account.

For accounts enrolled in managed account programs such as the Merrill Lynch Investment Advisory
Program , BlackRock Private Investors ("BR PI"), Strategic Portfolio Advisor ("SPA"), client agreements,
disclosure statements, and profiles (if applicable) can provide additional information about these
programs, including applicable fees, restrictions and other terms.

Merrill is both a broker-dealer and an investment adviser, and it offers both brokerage and investment
advisory services.  There are important differences between these services, including the type of advice
and assistance provided, the fees charged, and the rights and obligations of the parties.  Brokerage
services are also regulated under different laws and rules than advisory services.  It is important for you
to understand these differences, particularly when determining which service or investments you might
select.

Pricing of Securities
Pricing of securities is provided for informational purposes only.  Your Account Statement is your official
record of holdings, balances, and security values for your accounts at Merrill.  Unless you or a third party
have provided the values for any External Assets, values for External Assets (if you have chosen to
include them) will reflect information as of the "Close of Business" date indicated at the top of each
exhibit, provided pricing information for the particular security is available to Merrill.  Otherwise, market
values for External Assets are based on values you or a third party have provided to Merrill as of the
'Last Updated' date on the Account List exhibit.  Please contact your Financial Advisor if you have
questions relating to pricing information. Please see the "External Assets" section at the end of this
Report for important information relating to External Assets generally, including reviewing the External
Assets with your Financial Advisor on a regular basis.
Annuities and life insurance products are not held in your account.  Their values are listed in the report
for your convenience.  Life Insurance Cash Values and Annuity Contract Values are used to calculate
Total Portfolio Value.  These values are as of "close of one business" day prior to the "as of" date
shown.  Cash values may not reflect immediately available funds due to loan balances and/or policy
changes.  Annuity Contract Values may not reflect immediately available funds due to contract
changes.  All market values include accrued interest, unless otherwise indicated.

Performance
Account values, cash flows and returns may differ from other sources due to differing methods of pricing,
accounting or calculation.  This Report is prepared on a trade date basis using accrued income when
sufficient data is available and thus will differ from a report prepared on a settlement date basis (e.g.,
your Merrill account statement).  From time to time, asset valuation or transaction data may be adjusted,
which in turn may impact the portfolio performance calculations and other information shown in the
report.  In addition, if your account(s) holds "when issued securities," which are not valued by Merrill until
the settlement date, your asset allocation may not be accurately reflected.

Rate of returns presented "Net of Fees" reflect the deduction of the Investment Advisory Program fee,
where applicable.  The deduction of the Investment Advisory Program fee, where applicable, is also
reflected in the Appreciate/Depreciation section.  Other than the applicable program fee, net returns do
not reflect the deduction of fees that may be charged directly to an underlying account, including, but not

limited to brokerage-related commissions, transfer taxes, margin interest, certain redemption fees,
exchange or similar fees (such as American Depositary Receipts) charged by third parties, including
issuers, electronic fund, wire or other account transfer fees, annual investor fees and repurchase fees
relating to exchange-traded notes and other charges imposed by law.

Rate of returns presented "Gross of Fees" are shown before the deduction of advisory fees where
applicable in order to make them comparable to the returns of the market indices.  Rate of returns are
presented "Net of Fees" unless noted as "Gross of Fees."

Please refer to the applicable ADV Brochure and Client Agreement for a full description of investment
advisory fees for accounts enrolled in an investment advisory program.

Market indices or other benchmark returns are shown for comparison purposes only, and there is no
assurance or guarantee that such performance will be achieved.  Market indices are unmanaged.  It is
not possible to invest in an index.  Depending on how account fees are paid (see below), the account
returns may be shown after the deduction of fees for certain periods.  When the fee is deducted directly
from this account(s), information will be shown both before and after the deduction of fees.  When the fee
is deducted directly from another account(s), information will be shown before the deduction of
fees.  When the fee is paid via invoice:
- For periods prior to September 1998, information will be shown before the deduction of fees.
- For periods after September 1998, information will be shown both before and after the deduction of
fees.

It is very important that you provide Merrill with current information regarding the management of your
account(s).  We encourage you to contact a Financial Solutions Advisor if there have been any changes
in your financial situation or investment objectives, or if you wish to impose any reasonable restrictions
on the management of your account(s) or reasonably modify existing restrictions.  If you would like to
receive a free copy of the current Form ADV Brochure(s) for the investment advisory program(s) in which
your account(s) is enrolled, please send a written request with your account number(s) to: Managed
Account Operations, 4800 Deer Lake Drive West, Building 1, 3rd Fl., Jacksonville, FL 32246.  You may
also obtain a copy of the various Merrill advisory program brochures by accessing the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC") website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

The valuation of hedge funds is prepared based upon information from third party sources.  The
information has not been verified and cannot be guaranteed.  This data may include estimates and is
subject to revision.

If an account has been managed by more than one manager, the manager name in the Report reflects
the current manager.  However, return and standard deviation information may be calculated using the
entire history of each account.  This Report may also include information for account(s) that are not
managed by an investment manager (i.e., where you make the investment decisions).

Classification of Securities
For Asset Class, Sector or Size and Style Analysis reports, securities are generally classified by asset
class, sector, size and style and, for Fixed Income, maturity.
- For Size and Style, security classification is as follows: a capitalization breakpoint of $19.70 billion
defines the size Large Cap, $19.70 billion to $6.40 billion for Mid Cap, and less than $6.40 billion for
Small Cap for domestic equity securities.  Small/Mid Cap (SMID) is defined as less than $19.70
billion.  The style (Growth, Core or Value) for these securities is defined by a proprietary procedure
which utilizes a series of quantitative and qualitative metrics (e.g., expected earnings growth, analyst
coverage, etc.).
- For Equity Sector, security classifications are based on Global Industry Classification Standard
("GICS").  Source: Morgan Stanley Capital International ("MSCI") and Standard & Poor's ("S&P"), a
division of the McGraw Hill Companies, Inc.
- For Fixed Income, maturity breakpoints are as follows: Short-Term: 0-5 years, Intermediate-Term: 5-15
years, Long-Term greater than 15 years.
- For Fixed Income, Non-Securitized US Agency, US Government Sponsored Enterprise, and Super
National debt are classified as US Government / Quasi Government.  All Securitized Agency and
Government Sponsored Enterprise debt are classified as Securitized.

Important Information About This Report
 

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 11

https://www.adviserinfo.sec.gov


- For Fixed Income, bonds are classified as either Investment Grade or High Yield based on the bond's
composite rating as determined by a methodology set out in the Composite Rating Explanation, with the
exception of bonds pre-refunded or maturity to escrow (including partial redemptions).  Bonds pre-
refunded or maturity to escrow (including partial redemptions) are classified as investment grade and
placed in their respective fixed income sector.
- Equity Region classifications are based on country of domicile and mapped to BofA Global Research
Group global regions.
- Convertible securities and options are classified as Equities.
- Preferred Stock is classified as Fixed Income.
- Life Insurance products are classified as Other.
- For Alternative Investments, Exchange Funds, Hedge Funds, Private Equity, Managed Futures,
Precious Metals and select Market-Linked Investments may be included.
- For "Other" and "Hard" Assets, items that are not easily classified into the asset classes above (such
as business interests, investment real estate, options, and life insurance) are shown for informational
purposes only and are not part of your analysis.
- When External Assets are included in a Report (as described further in the External Assets section of
this Appendix), securities and/or strategies are generally classified, where available, as indicated
above.  If a classification is not available, External Assets are classified as "Other".
- When available, Market-Linked Investments are classified by the nature of the referenced or linked
security or market measure associated with that market-linked investment which may be an individual
security, index, or other investment such as a mutual fund or exchange traded fund.
- For mutual funds, exchange traded funds, closed end funds and the investment options of underlying
annuities, the fund may be shown by holdings or, optionally, by profile (fund objective).
- When shown by holdings, the fund is classified by the asset class, sector, size and style or maturity
breakdown of those securities.  When shown by profile, the fund is classified by the asset class, sector,
or size and style provided by vendors and mapped to the Chief Investment Office (CIO) allocation
schema in order to report the industry's or Merrill's interpretation of the objective of the fund/pooled
investment vehicle.  Note that the data used for this classification is obtained from a variety of sources
and may not be current (see "Data As Of" date shown in the Details Section for the date the portfolio
securities and/or strategies were reported by the fund).  Mutual funds, exchange traded funds, closed
end funds and the investment options of underlying annuities may change their portfolio securities on a
regular (often daily) basis.  Accordingly, any analysis that includes mutual funds, exchange traded funds,
closed end funds, and the investment options of underlying annuities may not accurately reflect the
current composition of these funds.  The classification of these securities may differ from other sources
due to differing methods of classification (e.g. shown and classified by holdings versus by profile).  As
such, this Report may differ from other reports (e.g., your Merrill account statement, in which these
funds are always shown by profile) depending on whether the funds are shown by holdings or by profile
in this Report.  In particular, Non-Traditional Funds (NTFs), mutual funds and exchange traded funds
that pursue alternative strategies or provide alternative asset exposure, may be classified as alternative
investments when shown by profile, but when shown by holdings, the NTF will be classified by the asset
class, sector, size and style or maturity breakdown of its holdings, which may reflect no allocation to
alternative investments.
- If the holdings or profile data for mutual funds, exchange traded funds, or closed end funds is not
available, the fund is classified by its predominant asset class ("Data As Of" date shown as "N/A" in the
Details Section).
- If the holdings or profile data for the investment options of underlying annuities is not available, fixed
annuities and market value adjusted annuities are classified as Fixed Income and variable annuities are
classified as Equities.  Note that annuities and life insurance products are not held in your account but
are included here for your information.
- For investment advisory programs, asset allocation information may be based on your actual securities
and/or strategies, model portfolio holdings or the mandated style.  Your Financial Advisor can provide
additional information.
The Details Section may also provide summary information regarding accounts enrolled in managed
account programs such as the Investment Advisory Program (utilizing Managed or Custom Managed
strategies) and BlackRock Private Investors ("BR PI"), classification detail for the managed account is

not based on your actual holdings but on the investment style that has been identified for the specific
investment manager/style.
Your Financial Advisor can also provide a report based on the account's actual holdings.
When External Assets are included in a Report (as described further in the External Assets section of
this Appendix), holdings are generally classified, where available, as indicated above and are based on
classification types established by Merrill.  The Merrill classification types may differ from those used at
those institutions where your External Assets are maintained.  These differences in classification may
cause the External Assets in your External Accounts to be displayed in asset allocations and/or sector
information on your Merrill Reports that differ from how they appear in those other institutions.  These
differences in classification types do not impact the valuation of the External Assets.  Allocations
reported when a classification is not available for External Accounts and External Account Proxies are
classified as "Other".
Classification details for mutual funds, closed end funds, certain managed accounts, annuities and
External Account Proxies are identified in "Details for Managed Assets and Pooled Investments" ("Details
Section").
"External Account Proxy" are External Accounts that you have generally identified in the aggregate and
not by specific holdings.  As with all External Assets, be sure to periodically review these accounts with
your Financial Advisor and advise if there have been any changes to the holdings in or value of these
Accounts.  When External Accounts and External Account Proxies are included in a Report (as
described further in the External Assets section of this Report), holdings are generally classified, where
available, as indicated above.  If a classification is not available, External Accounts and External Account
Proxies are classified as "Other".  If "Portfolio Detail" reports are included, the value shown for mutual
funds, exchange traded funds, closed end funds and the investment options of underlying variable
annuities is the proportionate dollar value of a fund's holdings, as classified by asset class, sector, size
and style or maturity, respectively.
Date of Composition Information Obtained for Pooled Investments
If the accounts included in this Report hold mutual funds, closed end funds, annuities, and/or other
pooled investments, the holdings reported by the fund or carrier as appropriate, as of the date identified
below, are reflected in the Report.  Note that mutual funds change their portfolio holdings on a regular
(often daily) basis.  Accordingly, this Report may not reflect the current composition of the accounts
included.

External Assets
The following important information is provided to help you better understand the external assets
information that has been provided in this report, if applicable, and to advise you to periodically review
and update those external assets with your Financial Advisor.  If you have requested your Financial
Advisor include your external assets in this report, your disclosed external assets are reflected in the
Account List exhibit in the "Accounts Held at Other Financial Institutions" section.  For purposes of the
following information, both External Accounts and External Account Proxies are referred to generally as
"External Assets".
• External Assets may include securities, values and other information that have been supplied: (1) by
you to your Financial Advisor: (2) by you through a direct custodial feed (or) through a third party data
aggregation service which combines your External Assets and provides that information to
Merrill.  External Assets information may not be included in every exhibit in this Report.  Please make
sure you periodically review your External Assets and if you have provided External Assets-related
information to your Financial Advisor for inclusion in this or other reports and analyses, it is important
that you review the External Assets information included in this report to confirm it is accurate and
provide your Financial Advisor with updated values, as appropriate.

Important Information About This Report
 

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 12



External Assets information is not included in every exhibit in this Report.  External Assets information is
only included in the following exhibits:
• Account List
• Asset Allocation
• Asset Allocation Overview
• Asset and Account Allocation
• Asset Class Analysis Account Detail
• Asset Class Analysis Account Summary
• Asset Class Analysis Detail
• Asset Class Analysis Summary
• Balances
• Historical Allocation by Asset Class
• Holdings by Account/Product
• Holdings by Product

• Holdings by Product (MRP)
• Holdings by Product/Account
• Portfolio Overview
• Portfolio Summary by Account
• Potential Wealth
• Progress to Goals
• Research Ratings
• Sector Analysis Detail
• Sector Analysis Summary
• Size and Style Analysis Detail
• Size and Style Analysis Summary
• Total Portfolio Review

Please make sure you periodically review your External Assets and if you have provided External
Assets-related information to your Financial Advisor for inclusion in this or other reports and analyses, it
is important that you provide your Financial Advisor with updated values, as appropriate.
Your Financial Advisor and Merrill will not update information relating to your External Assets, except for
pricing information, if pricing information for the particular security is available to Merrill.  Please refer to
"Pricing of Securities" Important Information About This Report for additional information.
• Your Merrill Account Statement is your official record of holdings, balances, and security values for
your accounts at Merrill.  Any investments sold to you by your Merrill Advisor will be included on your
Merrill Account Statement.  Any information contained in this Report does not replace or supersede
information on your Merrill Account Statement or any third party account statement for your External
Assets.  If there is any inconsistent information reflected for the External Assets information included in
this Report, please refer to the statement or report sent to you by the third party and notify the Office
Management Team at your Merrill branch office so that we may update the information.
• Merrill does not independently verify the accuracy of the information supplied, by you or any
third party used through My Financial Picture.
• Although Merrill may be providing you with information relating to External Assets, Merrill does not
provide investment advice with respect to External Assets unless otherwise agreed to between you
and Merrill.

Important Note about Alternative Investments
Alternative investments can provide diversification benefits not obtained from more traditional
investments, but should be carefully considered based on your investment objectives, risk tolerance,
liquidity needs and time horizon.  Certain types of products that implement alternative investment
strategies (such as hedge funds and private equity) are often long-term, illiquid investments that are not
easily valued, while other types of products that implement alternative investment strategies, such as
Non-Traditional Funds (NTFs) (mutual funds and exchange traded funds that pursue alternative
strategies or provide alternative asset exposure) are generally liquid.  NTFs, hedge funds, private equity
funds and other products that implement alternative investment strategies may be reflected in the
alternative investment asset allocation.
- For Alternative Investments, Exchange Funds, Hedge Funds, Private Equity, Managed Futures
Precious Metals and select Market-Linked Investments may be included.
- For "Other" and "Hard" Assets, items that are not easily classified into the asset classes above (such as
business interests, investment real estate, options, and life insurance) are shown for informational
purposes only and are not part of your analysis.

Alternative Investment Risks
For investors who may want to consider alternative investments as part of a diversified portfolio, careful
consideration should be given to the associated risks of these investments.  The investor's investment
objectives, time horizon, risk tolerance, liquidity needs and net worth should be appropriate as certain
types of products that implement alternative investment strategies (such as hedge funds and private
equity) are often long-term, illiquid investments that are not easily valued.

Often specific levels of net worth and liquidity are required in making certain alternative investments
available (e.g., for some alternative investments, such as hedge funds and private equity, net worth of $5
million or more is required).  In addition, the timing of capital calls and distributions may not be
predictable; periodic pricing or valuation information may not be available; and complex tax structures
may be utilized and there may be delays in distributing important tax information.  Certain alternative
investment products (such as hedge funds and private equity) are sold pursuant to exemptions from
registration with the SEC and may not be subject to the same regulatory requirements as other
investment products.  Certain alternative investments require tax reports on Schedule K-1 to be prepared
and filed.  As a result, investors will likely be required to obtain extensions for filing federal, state, and
local income tax returns each year.  Certain other investments in your portfolio may also be classified as
alternative investments.  Non-Traditional funds (NTFs) are mutual funds and exchange-traded funds that
are classified as alternative investments because their principal investment strategies utilize alternative
investment strategies or provide for alternative asset exposure as the means to meet their investment
objectives.  Though the portfolio holdings of NTFs are generally made up of stocks and bonds, NTFs
may also hold other asset classes and may use short selling, leverage and derivatives.  While the
strategies employed by NTFs are often used by hedge funds and other alternative investment vehicles,
unlike hedge funds, NTFs are registered with the SEC and thus subject to a more structured regulatory
regime and offer lower initial and subsequent investment minimums, along with daily pricing and
liquidity.  While these investment vehicles can offer diversification within a relatively liquid and accessible
structure, it is absolutely essential to understand that because of this structure, NTFs may not have the
same type of non-market returns as other investments classified as alternative investments (such as
hedge funds) and thus may serve as an imperfect substitute for such other investment vehicles.  The risk
characteristics of NTFs can be similar to those generally associated with traditional alternative
investment products (such as hedge funds).  No assurance can be given that the investment objectives
of any particular alternative investment will be achieved.  Like any investment, an investor can lose all or
a substantial amount of his or her investment.  In addition to the foregoing risks, each alternative
investment vehicle is subject to its own varying degrees of strategy-specific or other risks.  Whether a
particular investment meets the investment objectives and risk parameters of any particular client must
be determined case by case.  You must carefully review the prospectus or offering materials for any
particular fund/pooled vehicle and consider your ability to bear these risks before any decision to invest.

Asset Allocation Models
Merrill, through the CIO, has developed asset allocation models for investment guidance that are based
on various risk tolerance and time horizon metrics.  These asset allocation models and guidance are
subject to change as market conditions change in the future.  Alternatively, your Financial Advisor may
have customized an asset allocation for your specific situation which may or may not be based on an
asset allocation model.  Asset allocation does not assure a profit or protect against a loss in declining
markets.  Asset allocation cannot eliminate the risk of fluctuating prices and uncertain returns.
Asset allocation models that include alternative investments as an asset class are predicated on various
client liquidity profiles.  In general, including alternative investments, particularly traditional hedge funds
and private equity funds, may only be in the best interest of clients with lower liquidity needs.  In adopting
an asset allocation model or strategy that includes alternative investments or in investing in alternative
investments, you should consider your liquidity needs and assets available to you to help meet those
needs.  You should regularly review your asset allocation with your Financial Advisor.
• When a Wealth Management Analysis is included, the Portfolio Assets Rate of Return represents the
after-tax rate of return that your portfolio assets are projected to generate for the purposes of this
analysis.  Liquidating your portfolio assets would be more costly than the financing alternatives with
lower interest rates because you would be losing a greater amount of investment income than you
would be paying in interest costs.  Interest expense may not be deductible for all taxpayers.  Please
consult your tax advisor.

Important Information About This Report
 

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 13



IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

The Chief Investment Office (CIO) provides thought leadership on wealth management, investment
strategy and global markets; portfolio management solutions; due diligence; and solutions oversight and
data analytics.  CIO viewpoints are developed for Bank of America Private Bank, a division of Bank of
America, N.A., ("Bank of America") and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated ("MLPF&S"
or "Merrill"), a registered broker-dealer, registered investment adviser and a wholly owned subsidiary of
Bank of America Corporation ("BofA Corp.").

Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated (also referred to as "MLPF&S" or "Merrill") makes
available certain investment products sponsored, managed, distributed, or provided by companies that
are affiliates of Bank of America Corporation ("BofA Corp.").  MLPF&S is a registered broker-dealer,
registered investment adviser, Member SIPC and a wholly owned subsidiary of BofA Corp.

Merrill Lynch Life Agency Inc. ("MLLA") is a licensed insurance agency and a wholly owned subsidiary of
BofA Corp.

Trust and fiduciary services are provided by Bank of America, N.A., Member FDIC and a wholly owned
subsidiary of BofA Corp.

Banking products are provided by Bank of America, N.A., and affiliated banks, Members FDIC and
wholly owned subsidiaries of BofA Corp.

Bank of America, Merrill, their affiliates, and advisors do not provide legal, tax, or accounting advice.
Clients should consult their legal and/or tax advisors before making any financial decisions.

Investment products offered through MLPF&S and insurance and annuity products offered through
MLLA:

Are Not FDIC Insured Are Not Bank Guaranteed May Lose Value
Are Not Deposits Are Not Insured by Any Federal

Government Agency
Are Not a Condition to Any
Banking Service or Activity

©2023 Bank of America Corporation.  All rights reserved. | 6050591 |

Important Information About This Report
 

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report. Report created December 31, 2023
for Northwest Florida State College Foundation (Finance

Committee)

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
Page 14



 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Mr. Chris Stowers 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Raider Village Loan 

 
 
Following is the investment report as of January 19, 2024, with information provided by Community Bank.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Developer Equity Draw-Down
Total = 2,091,885$   

 Withdraws 

Net 

Total Amount
1st Quarter:  Jul / Aug / Sep 2,091,885$     
2nd Quarter:  Oct / Nov / Dec 628,816$     1,463,069$     
3rd Quarter:  Jan / Feb / Mar 326,575       1,136,494$     
4th Quarter:  Apr / May / Jun
YTD Total 955,391$     1,136,494$    

Raider Village, LLC - Construction Loan  
Total = 5,358,484$   

 Withdraws  Principal Paid 

 Interest 

Paid 

Net 

Total 

Amount
1st Quarter:  Jul / Aug / Sep -$              -$                 -$             5,358,484$    
2nd Quarter:  Oct / Nov / Dec -$              -$                 -$             
3rd Quarter:  Jan / Feb / Mar -$              -$                 -$             
4th Quarter:  Apr / May / Jun -$              -$                 -$             
YTD Total -$              -$                 -$             5,358,484$  

NORTHWEST FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
RAIDER VILLAGE INVESTMENT REPORT

July 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023



M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  NWFSC Foundation Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Mr. Chris Stowers 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Investment Management RFP 
 
 
An Evaluation Committee for Investment Management Services has been created and includes the 
following members: 

Destin Cobb 
Cindy Frakes 
Todd Grisoff 
Heather Kilbey 
Steve Rhodes, Committee Chair 
Alan Wood 

 
The Evaluation Committee will finalize the review of the RFP and approve it for distribution on February 
12, 2024. Below is the list of activities related to the RFP process. 
 
 
SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES 

  
RFP Issue Date February 12, 2024 
Inquiries Due February 26, 2024 by 2:00pm CST 
Response to Inquiries March 4, 2024 
Proposal Submission Deadline March 11, 2024 by 2:00pm CST 
Selection of Finalists March 28, 2024 
Oral Presentations (if necessary) April 11, 2024 
Approval by Foundation Board May 7, 2024 
Contract Start Date June 1, 2024 

 
 
 


	Cover Page
	Table of Contents
	Account List
	Total Portfolio Review
	Asset Allocation Overview
	Time Weighted Rate of Return by Period
	Money Weighted Rate of Return by Period
	Time Weighted Rate of Return by Account
	Money Weighted Rate of Return by Account
	End of Report Section
	I. Call to Order
	Finance Committee Agenda.docx

	II. Approval of October 31, 2023, Meeting Minutes
	Finance Meeting Minutes October 31, 2023.docx

	III. Action Items
	A. Finance and Investment Reports
	Memo - Finance and Investment Reports.docx
	Statement of Financial Position.pdf
	Statement of Activities.pdf
	FY24 BOD Investment Report.pdf
	Foundation Budget.pdf

	B. Endowment Spending Allocation for the 2024-25 Academic Year
	Memo - Endowment Spending Allocation for the 2024-25 Academic Year.docx
	Endowment Spending Allocation Supplementary Info.xlsx

	C. New Endowments
	Memo - New Endowments.docx
	Dixie Ferguson Memorial Scholarship Agreement.pdf
	Lars Runar Living Will and Testament.pdf

	D. Checks Over $5,000
	Memo - Checks over $5,000.docx
	Q2 FY2024 Checks Over $5000.pdf


	IV. Information Items
	A. Investment Report by McGovern, O’Dell & Associates/Merrill Lynch
	Memo - Investment Reports - McGovern, O'Dell & Associates.docx
	Merrill Lynch Portfolio Review - As of December 31, 2023.pdf
	ML - BlackRock Portfolio Review - As of December 31, 2023.pdf
	NWFL CRB 12.31.23 Blackrock.pdf
	ML - 12.31.23.pdf

	B. Raider Loan Update
	Memo - Raider Village Investment Report.docx
	FY24 BOD Raider Village Investment Report.pdf

	C. Investment Service RPF Process
	Memo - Investment Management RFP.docx


	V. Other Business
	A. Executive Director Report
	B. Next Meeting – April 30, 2024 

	VI. Adjourn



